Page 3
Pages 4-6

Pages 7-16
Pages 17-29

Pages 30-32

Pages 33-34

Page 35

o~ L N oE

JOSHUA PASIN
ATECR DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2018, at 6:30 PM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

This is the time set aside for public comment on any District-related matter not appearing on
the agenda. Government Code prohibits the Board from taking action on these items, but
they may be referred for future consideration. Please state your name and limit your
comments to 3 minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Matters on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be enacted in a
single motion without discussion. Any Board member or member of the public may request
that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and acted on separately.

Draft Minutes of June 20, 2018, Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

Draft Minutes of June 20, 2018, Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Check registers for May 2018 (reviewed by the Finance Committee on July 11, 2018)
3" Quarter Ending 3/31/2018 Financial Report (reviewed by the Finance Committee
onJuly 11, 2018)

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN A PRELIMINARY QUOTE
WITH CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT’S ASSOCIATION (CSDA) TO OBTAIN
A $3,000,000.00 LEASE-PURCHASE LOAN FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
THE MAINLINE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM- Recommend that the Board authorize
the General Manager to sign the preliminary quote, locking in a 3.85% interest rate for the
recommended $3,000,000.00 lease-purchase loan. (Reviewed by the Finance Committee on
July 11, 2018)

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT PROGRAM - HEAVY EQUIPMENT PURCHASING -
Recommend that the Board authorize the General Manager to purchase ten (10) pieces of
heavy equipment from RDO Equipment Company and one (1) piece of equipment from
Asphalt Zipper, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $1,698,455.42.

APPROVAL TO CONTRACT WITH MARY ORTON COMPANY TO COMPLETE
THE STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE DISTRICT — Recommend that the Board of
Directors approve the selection of Mary Orton Company to conduct a strategic planning
process at a cost not to exceed $34,000. (Reviewed by the Finance Committee on July 11,
2018).

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 1 of 68



Page 36 10.

Pages 37-66 | 11.

Pages 67-68 | 12.

13.
14.
15.

16.

17.

CHANGES IN OFFICE HOURS OF OPERATIONS — Recommend that the Board of
Directors approve the new office hours of Monday through Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

NOBEL SYSTEMS, INC. — GEOVIEWER ONLINE — Recommend that the Board of
Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with Nobel Systems,
Inc. in the amount of $52,600 for unlimited use of Geoviewer Online.

GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT - The Board will consider
approving Amendment No. 2 to the Employment Agreement with the District’s General
Manager, the amendment has been negotiated by the Ad Hoc Negotiation Committee (Vice
President Johnson and Director Unger) pursuant to the guidelines provided by the Board.

DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT —
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT -

DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS AND FUTURE
AGENDA ITEMS -
e Public Outreach Consultant — Kathleen Radnich
e Finance Committee — July 11, 2018 — Vice President Johnson & Director Floen
e Water Resources & Ops. Committee — July 11, 2018- President Luckman and
Director Hund
e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors — July 12, 2018- Director Unger

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors— July 26, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. — Vice
President Johnson

e Legislative & Public Information Committee — August 1, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. —
President Luckman and Director Unger

e Mojave Water Agency Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) — August 2, 2018, at
10:00 a.m.-President Luckman

e Finance Committee — August 8, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. — Vice President Johnson &
Director Floen

e Water Resources & Operations Committee — August 8, 2018, at 10:30 a.m.-President
Luckman and Director Hund

ADJOURNMENT -

INFORMATION

The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during a discussion of that item. Any person with a
disability who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to request a disability-related

modification or accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet,
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252
during normal business hours.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 2 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Luckman called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present — President Luckman, Vice President Johnson, Director Floen, and Director Hund, and
Director Unger.

STAFF PRESENT
Curt Sauer, GM, Susan Greer, AGM/Controller, Mark Ban, AGM OPS, Beverly Waszak, Executive
Assistant

CONSULTANTS PRESENT

Gil Granito, Legal Counsel, Redwine & Sherrill

Neil Meyers, Special Legal Counsel, Redwine & Sherrill (telephonically)
Kathleen Radnich, Public OQutreach Consultant,

CLOSED SESSION - Mr. Granito reported that at approximately 5:31PM, the Board went into Closed
Session for the purpose reflected as item 5 of today’s agenda. During the closed session, the District’s
Legal Counsel, General Manager, and Assistant General Manager-Operations (Mark Ban) led a
discussion on a matter of potential litigation. Special Legal Counsel, Neil Meyers participated
telephonically in the closed session. No further reportable action was taken. The Closed Session ended at
approximately 5:54PM and the Board returned to Open Session.

ADJOURNMENT - The Board adjourned the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors at 5:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Curt Sauer
GM and Board Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 3 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 2018

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Luckman called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present — President Luckman, Vice President Johnson, Director Floen, Director Hund, and
Director Unger.

STAFF PRESENT
Curt Sauer, Mark Ban, AGM — Operations, Susan Greer, AGM, Anne Roman, Accountant, Beverly Waszak,
Executive Assistant

CONSULTANTS PRESENT

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach

Gil Granito, Legal Counsel, Redwine & Sherrill

Gary Sturdivan, Sturdivan Emergency Consulting, Inc.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Vice President Johnson made a motion to approve the Agenda. Director Floen seconded the motion.

MSC'! (Johnson/Floen) motion carried by the following vote

Ayes:  Floen, Hund, Johnson, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None
CONSENT CALENDAR

»  Check registers for March & April 2018 (reviewed by Finance Committee at June 13, 2018 meting)
» Approve the Draft Minutes of June 6, 2018, Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Vice President Johnson made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Hund seconded the motion.
MSC? (Johnson/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Floen, Hund, Johnson, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None
Abstain: None

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 4 of 68



PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT WATER AVAILABILITY (STANDBY CHARGES) for Fiscal 2018/2019 —
AGM Greer gave a brief overview, and no written protests were received. A Q&A with Board followed.

Vice President Johnson made a motion to approve the Standby Charges. Director Unger seconded the motion.
MSC' (Johnson/Unger) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Floen, Hund, Johnson, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None
Abstain: None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

At this time, GM Sauer requested that AGM-Operations Mark Ban present his quarterly presentation
before the Board proceeds with the

AGM Ban gave his quarterly presentation and a brief Q&A period followed with the Board. The
presentation is attached to the minutes at the District.

APPROVE DRAFT HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN - Gary Sturdivan, Sturdivan Emergency Consulting, Inc.
gave an updated overview of the Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan. A brief Q&A with the Board followed.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Karen Tracy, CAC President, stated that she was part of the original input and she found objectionable the
Calaveras Big Trees State Park and Pioneer Cabin Tree, she thought it was a bad use of hazards. She hopes it's been
eliminated or addressed.

Gary Sturdivan responded that it had not been eliminated because it came from FEMA. It came directly from the
Hazus Program from FEMA.

Kathleen Radnich, Public Information Consultant informed the Board that the Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan is on
the JBWD website.

Director Floen made a motion to adopt the Draft Hazard Mitigation Plan for review by FEMA. Director Hund
seconded the motion.

MSC! (Floen/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Floen, Hund, Johnson, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

18/19 BUDGET - GM Sauer presented a brief overview of the proposed 18/19 Budget, followed by a short Q&A
petiod with the Board.

Director Unger made a motion to receive information and approve all of the proposed 18/19 Budget as reviewed by
the Finance Committee on June 13, 2018 with approval to go forward with Scenario 3. A copy of the proposed
budget is attached to the minutes at the District. Director Hund seconded the motion.

MSC* (Unger/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Floen, Hund, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: Johnson

Absent: None

Abstain: None

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 5 of 68



DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT - (Proposed State Statewide Waler Tax) — Mr. Granito reported that
as matters stand, the State Budget does not include a “Budget Trailer Bill” with a statewide water tax. However,
safe drinking water funding remains an important issue. As such, legislative efforts to advance the water tax as part
of a pending bill may be forthcoming later this summer.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT - GM Sauer reported on the following:

e July 4" Closure
e Updated Admin Code to include Friday closure.

The Board agreed that they would have a Board meeting on July 18, 2018.
PUBLIC COMMENT - None
DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED, COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS-

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach, informed the Board that the June Farmer’s Market booth theme covers the
water meter basics. 1. How to read your meter to check for leaks, especially during this high water demand season.
2. How to lock up your meter, especially if you are leaving for vacation to avoid unfortunate water leak disasters on
your property, or even to prevent water theft. Ms. Radnich discussed upcoming wild crafting classes, landscape
irrigation tune-up class, District tours in September and the Water Education Festival.

Director Johnson spoke about the riveting Finance Committee and thanked the staff for all of their hard work with
the 18/19 Budget.

Director Hund stated that the Water Resources & Operations Committee reviewed a number of the scenarios, which
was helpful in preparing for tonight’s meeting.

Director Hund spoke about the MWA Board meeting he attended on June 14, 2018.

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES -
President Luckman informed everyone of all upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNMENT -
Director Unger made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:41 p.m. Vice President Johnson seconded the motion.

MSC! (Unger/Johnson) motion carried.

Respectfully submitted:

Curt Sauer
GM and Board Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 6 of 68



*Check Report JBWD
By Check Number
Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018

L’%’E}W& Joshua Basin Water District

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Bank Code: AP-AP Cash

003015 EUGENE K FAUL 05/16/2018 Regular 0.00 -39.96 58187

003015 EUGENE K FAUL 05/16/2018 Regular 0.00 -36.60 58330

000091 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER 05/23/2018 Regular 0.00 -85.00 60023

001012 BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 11,911.20 60034
1002C Invoice 05/02/2018 RATE & FEE STUDY - 16/17 & 17/18 0.00 11,911.20

010956 DOI-USGS 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 7,494.38 60035
20631006 Invoice 05/02/2018 USGS COOPERATIVE WATER RESOURCES 0.00 7,494.38

013793 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 4,992.81 GOO36
ETR050218 Invoice 05/02/2018 WITHHOLDING ORDER #31414253885974 0.00 4,992.81

000156 FORSHOCK 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 14,978.51 60037
1700120 Invoice 05/02/2018 SCADA IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 2,239.40
1800125 Invoice 05/02/2018 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING 0.00 182.25
1800126 Invoice 05/02/2018 SCADA IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 7,538.73
1800127 Involce 05/02/2018 SCADA IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 5,018.13

VEN01020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC. 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 5,573.90 60038
18-3057 Invoice 05/02/2018 SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES (AMC) - MAR 0.00 546.25
18:3519 Invoice 05/02/2018 OFFICE SUPPUIES 0.00 36.64
15:4063 Invoice 05/02/2018 OFFICE SUPPUIES 0.00 570.00
18-4502 Involce 08/02/2018 SWITCHES FOR SERVER 0.00 4,352,02
18-4516 Invoice 05/02/2018 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 68.99

013788 STURDIVAN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CONS 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 5,300.00 60039
1029 Invoice 05/02/2018 ACS/EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION CO- 0.00 2,800.00
1031 Invoice 05/02/2018 LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 0.00 2,500.00

000327 WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 10,227.03 60040
5381 Invoice 05/02/2018 HDOMC WWTP: OPERATION/MAINT & REP 0.00 10,227.03

013798 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC. 05/02/2018 Regular 0.00 6,121.97 60041
5690812 Invoice 05/02/2018 OFFICE REMODEL TEMP TRAILERS 0.00 3,061.11
5690813 Invoice 05/02/2018 QOFFICE REMODEL TEMP TRAILERS 0.00 3,060.86

000575 AFSCME LOCAL 1902 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 60851 /OD42
AFSCMED413 Invoice 05/03/2018 EE UNION DUES - APR 18 0.00 608.51

013346 ANDY'S LANDSCAPE & TREE SERVICE INC. 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 650.00 60043
23301 Invoice 05/03/2018 DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 4/15 0,00 650.00

004110 BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING SVCS 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 418.29 60044
BW0518 Invoice 05/03/2018 RECYCLING - MAY 18 0.00 147.39
Bw0s188 Invoice 05/03/2018 TRASH REMOVAL - MAY 18 0.00 270.90

001550 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 197.55 60045
MGM7195 Invoice 05/03/2018 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 197.55

001850 CLINICAL LAB OF S.B. INC 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 775.00 60046
561787 Involce 05/03/2018 SAMPLING - MAR 18 0.00 775.00

000237 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO, IN 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 2,276.20 60047
3990561-040508 Invoice 05/03/2018 EE LIFE INSURANCE - APR 18 0.00 2,276.20

013365 IMAGE SOURCE 05/03/2018 Regular 0.00 454.44 60048
AR743786 Involce 05/03/2018 OFFICE EXPENSE 3/5/18 - 4/4/18 0.00 454.44

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 7 of 68



*Check Report IBWD

Vendor Number
Payable #

013223
DW0D43018

003596
DYPO41318

003025

§-149-46816

013222
ECO518

006200
£248%

013351
175
8859

004152
1680

005054
130429-)

005640
4594
4631

006029
1456901

003505
14411

006504
30445

006507

013344
is888

000236
62641

008405
18027

013218
42815333
40858089

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type Payable Date
LAW OFFICE OF DAVID L. WYSOCKI
Involce 05/03/2018
DEXYP

Involce 05/03/2018
FEDEX

Invoice 05/03/2018

FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC,

Invoice 05/03/2018
MCALLISTERS JANITORIAL SERV.

Involce 05/03/2018
HELENITA C. YOUNGLOVE

Invoice D5/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
HI-DESERT STAR

Invoice 05/03/2018
KATHLEEN J. RADNICH

Invoice 05/03/2018

KILLER BEE PEST CONTROL

Invoice 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Invoice 05/03/2018
GARRYS TIRES

Invoice 05/03/2018
MC CALL'S METERS SALES & SERVICE
Invoice 05/03/2018
McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
Invoice 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
invoice 05/03/2018
Involce 05/03/2018
Involce 05/03/2018
AQUATIC INSPECTIONS

Invoice 05/03/2018
PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS

Invoice 05/03/2018
PRECISION ASSEMBLY

Invoice 05/03/2018
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Involce 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
Involce 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
Involce 05/03/2018
OFFICETEAM

Invoice 05/03/2018
Involce 05/03/2018

Payment Date Payment Type

Payable Description
05/03/2018 Regular
LEGAL SERVICES - APR 18
05/03/2018 Regular
MORONGO BASIN ADVERT - APR 18
05/03/2018 Regular
SHIPPING: DOLLAR GENERAL
05/03/2018 Regular
HDMC WWTP - TELEPHONE
05/03/2018 Regular
JANITORIAL SERVICES - APR 18
05/03/2018 Regular
NOTARY SERVICES
NOTARY SERVICES
05/03/2018 Regular
ADVERTISING: WATER EDUCATION DAY
05/03/2018 Regular
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
05/03/2018 Regular
BEE REMOVAL
BEE REMOVAL
05/03/2018 Regular

LEGAL SERVICES - MAR 18

05/03/2018 Regular
VEHICLE REPAIRS: V29

05/03/2018 Regular
CERTIFIED FLOW TESTS
05/03/2018 Regular

SMALL TOOLS/SHOP EXPENSE/PUMPING
SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION

SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION

SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION

PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES

SMALL TQOLS - PRODUCTION

05/03/2018 Regular
TANK MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS: D-1-1 &
05/03/2018 Regular
FSA ADMIN FEES - MAR 18
05/03/2018 Regular
APR WATER BILL PRINT/MAIL
05/03/2018 Regular
SHOP EXPENSE
SHOP EXPENSE
SHOP EXPENSE
SHOP EXPENSE
SHOP EXPENSE
05/03/2018 Regular
TEMPORARY LABOR
TEMPORARY LABOR

Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 175.00

0.00 175.00
0.00 25.00

0.00 25.00
0.00 69.84

0.00 69.84
0.00 179.59

0.00 179.58
0.00 580.00

0.00 580.00
0.00 225.00

0.00 60.00

0.00 165.00
0.00 845.00

0.00 845.00
0.00 684.60

0.00 684.60
0.00 140.00

0.00 70.00

0.00 70.00
0.00 682.00

0.00 682.00
0.00 792.77

0.00 792.77
0.00 70.00

0.00 70.00
0.00 960.64

0.00 480.65

0.00 105.79

0.00 93.89

0.00 89.25

0.00 76.50

0.00 114.56
0.00 4,400.00

0.00 4,400.00
0.00 50.00

0.00 50.00
0.00 1,411.56

0.00 1,411.56
0.00 238.39

0.00 20.75

0.0¢ 55.83

0.00 52.99

0.00 55.83

0.00 52.99
0.00 1,650.29

0.00 1,177.07

0.00 588.54

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 8 of 68

Number

60049

60050

60051

60052

60053

60054

60055

60056

60057

60058

60059

60061

60062

60063

60064

60065

60066



*Check Report JBWD

Vendor Number
Payable #

009920
510518

011101
104873

005980

SWRCB-050318

013216
IPQS0118

010630
025-220288

010850
420180333

000247
2416463

010990

008201

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type Payable Date
Credit Memo 05/03/2018
Credit Memo 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
Credit Memo 05/03/2018
ROMAN, ANNE

Invoice 05/03/2018
STANDARD INSURANCE CO

Invoice 05/03/2018
VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY

Involce 05/03/2018
SWRCB FEES

Invoice 05/03/2018
TIMOTHY ROBERT PINAR

Invoice 05/03/2018
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

Invoice 05/03/2018
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

Invoice 05/03/2018
UNITED STATES PLASTIC CORP

Invoice 05/03/2018
UTILIQUEST L.L.C.

Invoice 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
invoice 05/03/2018
NAPA AUTO PARTS

Invoice 05/03/2018
Invoice 05/03/2018
AVALON URGENT CARE

Invoice 05/03/2018
EUGENE K FAUL

Invoice 01/12/2017
Invoice 12/07/2016
ATET MOBILITY

Invoice 05/16/2018
CENTRATEL

Invoice 05/16/2018
KATHLEEN J. RADNICH

Invoice 05/16/2018
Invoice 05/16/2018
Invoice 05/16/2018
ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
Involce 05/16/2018
PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS

Invoice 05/16/2018
POSTMASTER

Invoice 05/16/2018
PURCHASE POWER

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Dascription
TEMPORARY LABOR
TEMPORARY LABOR
TEMPORARY LABOR
TEMPORARY LABOR

05/03/2018 Regular
EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

05/03/2018 Regular
EE LIFE INSURANCE - MAY 18

05/03/2018 Regular
SHOP EXPENSE
05/03/2018 Regular
D-2 RENEWAL
05/03/2018 Regular
OFFICE REMODEL CONSULTING FEE
05/03/2018 Regular
CALL NOTIFICATION FEES: JAN - MAR
05/03/2018 Regular
TICKET DELIVERY SERVICE - APR 18
05/03/2018 Regular
PUMPING PLANT SUPPLIES
05/03/2018 Regular
CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE
CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE
CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE
05/03/2018 Regular

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V25
VACUUM & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: V31

05/03/2018 Regular
PHYSICAL DMV/DOT
05/16/2018 Regular

REIMB: OFFICE SUPPLIES
REIMB: OFFICE SUPPLIES

05/16/2018 Regular
COMMUNICATIONS - APR 18

05/16/2018 Regular
DISPATCH SERVICES - APR 18

05/16/2018 Regular
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES

05/16/2018 Regular
1B VERIF. SERV. THRU 04/30/18

05/16/2018 Regular
FSA ADMIN FEES - APR 18

05/16/2018 Regular
POSTAGE FOR WATER BILLING

05/16/2018 Regular

Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00 -81.84
0.00 -76.88
0.00 81.84
0.00 -38.44

0.00 915.00
0.00 915.00

0.00 984.33
0.00 984.33

0.00 8854
0.00 88.54

0.00 80.00
0.00 80.00

0.00 1,822.00
0.00 1,822.00

0.00 129.60
0.00 129.60

0.00 90.85
0.00 90.85

0.00 263.74
0.00 263.74

0.00 602.32
0.00 393.36
0.00 175.52
0.00 33.44

0.00 366.94
0.00 177.03
0.00 189.91

0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00

0.00 76.56
0.00 36.60
0.00 39.96

0.00 1,445.58
0.00 1,445.58

0.00 249.64
0.00 249.64

0.00 1,554.00
0.00 814.80
0.00 75.60
0.00 663.60

0.00 310,45
0.00 310.45

0.00 50.00
0.00 50.00

0.00 4,000.00
0.00 4,000.00

0.00 2,018.50

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 9 of 68

60067

60069

60070

60071

60072

60073

60074

60075

60076

60077

60094

60095

60096

60097

60098

60099

60100

60101



*Check Report IBWD
Vendor Number
Payable #
PBO51318
013228
51021418
013359
1157964
1159612
013801
TG0S11718

013799
2020

000501
0551580

000575
AFSCMEQS18

013346
43401

013365
AR7SB672

013373
1824254

000330
£5051818

VEND1466
EBD42518

003025
£:164:63923

000058
10393224
70074448

013802
107243

013351
8866

013369
8213-11

009054
180520-1

005640
4640
4688

006029

000205

003505

Vendor DBA Name
Payable Type
Invoice

SARAH J. JOHNSON
Invoice

Payable Date

05/16/2018

05/16/2018

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES

Involce
Invoice

TACO GONZALEZ INC.
Invoice

MICHAEL A. WILSON
Invoice

ACWA/IPIA
Involce

AFSCME LOCAL 1902
Invoice

ANDY'S LANDSCAPE & TREE SERVICE INC.

Invoice

IMAGE SOURCE
Invoice

CORE & MAIN LP
Involce

CURT SAUER
Invoice

FEDAK & BROWN LLP
Invoice

FEDEX
Involce

GARDA CL WEST, INC.
Inveice
Invoice

HASA, INC.
Invoice

HELENITA C. YOUNGLOVE

Invoice

I-SHRED INCORPORATED

Invoice

KATHLEEN J. RADNICH
Invoice

KILLER BEE PEST CONTROL

Invoice
Invoice

05/16/2018
05/16/2018

05/17/2018

05/23/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018
05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

05/24/2018
05/24/2018

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Invoice

LORI G. HERBEL
Invoice

GARRYS TIRES

05/24/2018

05/24/2018

Date Range; 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2

Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
POSTAGE REFILL FOR METER 0.00 2,018.50

05/16/2018 Regular 0.00 212,92 60102
REIMB: MILES/PERSONNEL SUPPLIES/BUS 0.00 212,92

05/16/2018 Regular 0.00 608.30 60103
SHOP EXPENSE 4/27/18 - 5/26/18 0.00 212.64
OFFICE EXPENSE 5/7/18 - 6/6/18 0.00 395.66

05/17/2018 Regular 0.00 1,087.50 60104
EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION CATERING 0.00 1,087.50

05/23/2018 Regular 0.00 74,180.00 60105
OFFICE REMODEL & HVAC UPGRADE 0.00 74,180.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 19,805.87 60106
EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAP JUN 18 0.00 19,805.87

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 609,70 60107
£E UNION DUES - MAY 18 - 0.00 605.70

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 650.00 60108
DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 5/15 0.00 650.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 397.50 60109
OFFICE EXPENSE 4/5/18 - 5/4/18 0.00 357.50

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 1,399.59 60110
METER REPAIR & MAINLINE/LEAN REPAIR 0.00 1,399.59

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 130.30 60111
REIMB: OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 130.30

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 8,730.00 60112
FINANCIAL AUDIT 17/18 0.00 8,730.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 29.05 60113
SHIPPING 0.00 25.05

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 6521.40 60114
COURIER FEES - MAY 18 0.00 606.41
EVENXCHANGE FEES - APR 18 0.00 14.99

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 447.00 60115
WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 0.00 447.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 315.00 60116
NOTARY SERVICES 0.00 315.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 50.00 60117
ARCHIVE RECORD SHREDDING 0.00 50.00

0s/24/2018 Regular 0.00 77700 60118
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 777.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 280.00 60119
BEE REMOVAL 0.00 210.00
BEE REMOVAL 0.00 70.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 4,406.50 60120
LEGAL SERVICES - EE MATTERS 0.00 4,4068,50

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 160.00 60121
PUBLIC INFO/FARMER'S MARKET 0.00 160.00

05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 24,85 60122

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 10 of 68



*Check Report JBWD Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2
Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
14471 Involce 05/24/2018 VEHICLE REPAIRS: V33 0.00 24.85
000156 FORSHOCK 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 243,00 60123
1800130 Invoice 05/24/2018 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING 0.00 38.00
1800131 Invoice 05/24/2018 MONTHLY SCADA MONITORING 0.00 205.00
000193 MORONGO BASIN CONSERVATION ASSOCIATIC 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 600.00 60124
MBCADS51418 Invoice 05/24/2018 SUPPORT OF DESERT WISE LANDSCAPE T 0.00 600.00
008415 PRUDENTIAL QVERALL SUPPLY 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 108.82 60125
22607867 Invoice 05/24/2018 SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 55.83
22607870 Involce 05/24/2018 SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 52.09
013360 REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 5,302.80 60126
1093 Invoice 05/24/2018 LEGAL SERVICES THRU 4/26/18 0.00 5,302.80
013218 OFFICETEAM 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 1,561.56 60127
50841549 Invoica 05/24/2018 TEMPORARY LABOR 0.00 1,419.60
50890153 Inwvoice 05/24/2018 TEMPORARY LABOR 0.00 141.96
008414 PROVIDED 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 150.00 60128
11384 Invoice 05/24/2018 VIDEQ TAPING & YOU) TUBE BD MEETING 0.00 150.00
000091 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER 05/24/2018 Regufar 0.00 60.00 60129
SB051718 Invoice 05/24/2018 RELEASE OF LIENS 0.00 60.00
000091 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 20.00 60130
58052218 Invaice 05/24/2018 RELEASE OF A LIEN 0.00 20.00
004201 SCOTT HUDSON 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 649.20 60131
2H051718 Invoice 05/24/2018 REIMB; MILES: NOV 17 - APR 18 0.00 649.20
009880 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 2,290.86 60132
SCEQS518 Invoice 05/24/2018 POWER TO BLDGS & GEN - MAY 18 0.00 2,290.86
VENDO1020 SOUTHWEST NETWORKS, INC, 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 831.25 60133
18-4051 Invoice 05/23/2018 SUPPLEMENTAL IT SERVICES (AMC) - APR 0.00 831.25
013366 THE SOCQ GROUP, INC. 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 3,857.35 60134
17 invoice 05/24/2018 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 469.69
0530278-IN Invoice 05/24/2018 FUEL FOR VEHICLES 0.00 3,387.66
000510 TIME WARNER CABLE 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 345.03 60135
0008970051318  Invoice 05/24/2018 CABLE & INTERNET - MAY 18 0.00 345.03
010990 UTILIQUEST LL.C. 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 773.92 60136
261725-Q Involce 05/24/2018 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 146.32
262033-Q Invoice 05/24/2018 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 422,72
262256-Q Invoice 05/24/2018 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 87.92
262571-Q Invoice 05/24/2018 CONTRACT LOCATING EXPENSE 0.00 116.96
011615 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR CO. 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 32.00 60137
WEQ43018 Invoice 05/24/2018 PEST CONTROL SERVICES - SHOP 0.00 32.00
013798 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC. 05/24/2018 Regular 0.00 1,757.01 60138
5741936 Involce 05/24/2018 OFFICE REMODEL TEMP TRAILERS 0.00 878.63
741 Invoice 05/24/2018 OFFICE REMODEL TEMP TRAILERS 0.00 B878.38
009878 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 05/04/2018 Manual 0.00 24,970.09 900936
SCEQA18 Involce 05/04/2018 POWER FOR PLUIMPING - APR 18 0.00 24,970.09
000248 PAYCHEX 05/04/2018 Manual 0.00 358.55 900937
317087 Invoice 05/04/2018 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 358.59
000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 05/04/2018 Manual 0.00 449.97 900938

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 11 of 68



*Check Report JBWD Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2
Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
PPE4-27-18 Invoice 05/04/2018 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 5-04-18 0.00 449.97
009898 SOCALGAS 05/07/2018 Manual 0.00 179.57 900939
GASO418 Involce 05/07/2018 HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 4/16/18 0.00 179.57
001517 CalPERS 05/10/2018 Manual 0.00 11,229.50 900940
PE 4-27- Invoice 05/10/2018 PAY PERIOD ENDING 4/27/18 0.00 11,229.50
000248 PAYCHEX 05/11/2018 Manual 0.00 99.00 900941
18315975 Invoice 05/11/2018 TIME & LABOR ONLINE USAGE FEE 0.00 99.00
VEND1533 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC. 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 2,078.00 900942
Ls518040200 Invoice 05/18/2018 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE - APR 18 0.00 2,078.00
001009 BUSINESS CARD 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 920.29 900943
BADS18 Invoice 05/18/2018 SHOP EXPENSE/UNIFORMS/SAFETY/TRAI 0.00 920.29
001005 BANK OF AMERICA 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 2,182.19 900944
BAOS13 Invoice 05/18/2018 DIRECTOR TRAINING/OFFICE SUPPLIES/B 0.00 2,182.19
001004 BUSINESS CARD 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 1,396.03 900945
BAQS18 Invoice 05/18/2018 TELEPHONE (OFFICE)/PERSONNEL EXPEN 0.00 1,396.03
000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 449.97 900946
PPES-11-18 Invoice 05/18/2018 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 5-18-18 0.00 449,97
000248 PAYCHEX 05/18/2018 Manual 0.00 358.59 900947
317635 Invoice 05/18/2018 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 358.59
013196 TELEPACIFIC COMMUNICATIONS 05/22/2018 Manual 0.00 775.82 900948
102866957-0 Invoice 05/22/2018 TELEPHONE {OFFICE) - MAY 18 0,00 775.82
004195 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 05/24/2018 Manual 0.00 2,490.04 900949
HDOS18 Invoice 05/24/2018 SHOP EXPENSE/MAINLINE/LEAK REPAIR/ 0.00 2,490.04
001517 CalPERS 05/29/2018 Manual 0.00 11,200.59 900950
PPE5-11- Invoice 05/29/2018 PAY PERIOD ENDING 5/11/18 0.00 11,200.59
000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 05/31/2018 Manual 0.00 449.97 500951
PPE §-25-18 Invoice 05/31/2018 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 6-1-18 0.00 449,97
000025 ICMA RC 05/31/2018 Manual i 0.00 4,766.92 900952
ICMARCOS18 Invoice 05/31/2018 457 REMITTANCE - MAY 18 0.00 4,766.92
009898 SOCALGAS 05/23/2018 Manual 0.00 119.44 900953
GAS0518 Invoice 05/23/2018 HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 5/15/18 0.00 119.44
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 132 89 0.00 233,817.80
Manual Checks 18 18 0.00 64,474.57
Voided Checks 0 3 0.00 -171.56
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 1] 0 0.00 0.00
150 110 0.00 298,120.81

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 12 of 68



*Check Report JBWD Date Range: 05/01/2018 - 05/31/2018
CONTROLLER/ASSISTANT GM
| HAVE REVIEWED AND APPROVE THE ITEMS CONTAINED HEREWITH FOR PAYMENT.

SUSAN GREER, CONTROLLER/AGM

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 13 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
UTILITY REFUND REGISTER

Account

Number

06-00124-007
09-00037-012
09-00099-013
10-00282-009
53-00062-004
55-00234-007
62-00194-018
62-00208-012
63-00046-001
65-00005-002
65-00220-008
04-00045-010
04-00162-004
07-00064-015
09-00037-012
65-00181-003
04-00105-011
05-00116-014
10-00447-003
51-00087-008
52-00129-012
62-00094-002
62-00175-012
63-00150-010
01-00084-002
03-00090-005
03-00122-002
03-00212-012
03-00262-003
03-00369-014
03-00465-005
03-00465-005
04-00142-005
06-00103-019
07-00122-009
08-00001-006
08-00152-001
09-00003-015
09-00105-014
09-00129-012
09-00134-011
10-00317-007
10-00370-014
11-00138-014
11-00140-002
11-00320-010
12-00070-002
12-00215-009
12-00215-009
12-00215-009
12-00215-009
12-00215-009
12-00284-005
12-00298-010
13-00082-010
13-00355-008
50-00059-006
52-00129-011
53-00008-011

Name

JEAN, ARLENE

LUND, KHRYSTINA
KOSTOVNY, NICHOLAS P
DAVEY, JUNE M

PALM SPRINGS MUTUTAL INC
NICHOLS, JASMINE ANN
HAMMOND, MONICA L. ZIMARIK
DESERT REALTY GROUP
WIELAND, PALUL

PAT BUCKLEY OR MARY KAY BUCKLEY
EF PROPERTIES
RECKER, MATTHIAS
JUNE, RICHARD W
ANDERSON, DAVID A
LUND, KHRYSTINA
CROSS, GERALD B
PELHAM, JOSH L
OLIVEIRA, ALEXANDER R
KIRBY, JOHN W

TRACE, CHARLOTTE P
MCKETTRICK, CHATEL L
CHRISTIAN, BEVERLY
CARD, DAVID W

VAN AMMERS, ANDREA H
ERMAN, CELESTE
SEWARD, ERIC
ERICKSON, MARY ANN
ELLIOT, COREY A
REYNOLDS FAMILY TRUST
STEPHENS, RON E
DAVIS, NICHOLAS R
DAVIS, NICHOLAS R
RAMIREZ, DANIEL
WILLIAMS, MILES J
WATSON, AMBER K
GREEN, JESSIE E
THIELE, JEFF

DIGANGI, MICHELLE
REED, CELIAR
JACKSON, ZACHARY T
FARBER, CHRISTOPHER
THALLAS, ALEAH

LICEA, KYLIED

FRALEY, HARRISON DRIGGS
LAWLESS, BENJAMIN
ANSON, FLORENE
VILLANOVA, SHANE W
DALBY, CLAUDIA

DALBY, CLAUDIA

DALBY, CLAUDIA

DALBY, CLAUDIA

DALBY, CLAUDIA
MENDEZ, CARLOS

ELAM, KELLY L.

PUDDY, DEANNA S
TODD, JAMES

ANDRA, AUREL

CRUZ, GABRIELA
ELFTMANN, AMBER M

Date
51312018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
5/3/2018
51312018
5/3/2018
51312018
5/312018
51312018
5/312018
5/3/2018
5/16/2018
5/16/2018
516/2018
5162018
5M16/2018
5242018
5/24/2018
52412018
5/24/2018
5/2472018
5/24/2018
5242018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
52412018
§/24/2018
512412018
51242018
5/24/2018
52412018
52412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
52412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5242018
5/24/2018
5/2412018
52412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/2412018
5/24/2018
512412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/2412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018

Type

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Refund

Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjusiment
Reverse Refund Check Adjusiment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment

Amount Reference
146.08 Check #: 60078
43.28 Check #: 60079
3.48 Check #: 60080
15.17 Check #: 60081
46.98 Check #: 60082
22,15 Check #; 60083
91.01 Check #: 60084
49.67 Check #: 60085
24 22 Check # 60086
31.78 Check # 60087
49,67 Check #: 60088
108.97 Check #: 60089
3.78 Check #: 60090
2478 Check #: 60091
30.66 Check #: 60092
34.08 Check #: 60093
580.21 Check # 60139
4397 Check #; 60140
58.66 Check #: 60141
46.56 Check # 60142
23.37 Check #: 60143
9.68 Check # 60144
20.19 Check #: 60145
71.19 Check #: 60146
-70.01 REVERSE REFUND
-9.51 REVERSE REFUND
-0.01 REVERSE REFUND
-0.01 REVERSE REFUND
-161.54 REVERSE REFUND
-48.91 REVERSE REFUND
-113.08 REVERSE REFUND
-46.38 REVERSE REFUND
-42.70 REVERSE REFUND
-15.47 REVERSE REFUND
-12.23 REVERSE REFUND
-0.01 REVERSE REFUND
-0.47 REVERSE REFUND
-52.77 REVERSE REFUND
-0.03 REVERSE REFUND
«35.03 REVERSE REFUND
-6.33 REVERSE REFUND
-46.95 REVERSE REFUND
-3.18 REVERSE REFUND
-19.95 REVERSE REFUND
-61.13 REVERSE REFUND
-32.93 REVERSE REFUND
-59.79 REVERSE REFUND
-25.78 REVERSE REFUND
-25.78 REVERSE REFUND
-25.78 REVERSE REFUND
-25.78 REVERSE REFUND
-53.04 REVERSE REFUND
-1.36 REVERSE REFUND
-2.81 REVERSE REFUND
-112.80 REVERSE REFUND
-1.28 REVERSE REFUND
-50.95 REVERSE REFUND
-4.39 REVERSE REFUND
-1.37 REVERSE REFUND

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 14 of 68



53-00060-016
53-00071-012
53-00083-010
53-00105-010
53-00118-011
55-00080-022
55-00106-013
55-00118-003
55-00138-011
55-00156-018
55-00302-008
57-00029-006
61-00158-008
61-00219-009
62-00052-011
62-00125-011
62-00194-015
63-00039-017
63-00093-016
63-00138-005
£5-00005-002
65-00114-005
65-00194-002
65-00366-000
65-00393-002
65-00494-000
65-00597-000

DELROSARIOQ, ALLEN J

JONES, JEREMY

STEELE, SUMMER S

VOGT, RYLLIR '
ABDALLAH, MAISSON 5
MALDONADO, ALBERTO JR
BARNES, KATHRYN J

BROWN, STEVEV

LAFRENIERE, EMILIE

EDGINTON, EMILY M

CLOTHIER, BRIAN R

COULSON, ANDREW M

SCHULTZ, FRANK

INC, LAKE TAHOE T-SHIRT COMPANY
BAGINSKI, ANASTASIA

GOFF, DAVID J

STEWART, MARIAM J

POWER, GEORGE E

PETERSON, HEATHER L

JORDAN, BRANDY

PAT BUCKLEY OR MARY KAY BUCKLEY
GIOVANDO, CHIARA

STRATTON, ARWIN

TRUST, GODWIN-KLUHSMAN FAMILY
TREZONA, JOHN HOWARD
GARRISON, TIMOTHY

SEASONS LAND CORPORATION

5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
52412018
5/24/2018
52412018
5/24/2018
512412018
512412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/2412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018
512412018
52412018
5/24/2018
52412018
5/24/2018
512412018
5/24/2018
512412018
5/24/2018
5/24/2018

Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjusiment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment
Reverse Refund Check Adjustment

-153.58 REVERSE REFUND
-17.45 REVERSE REFUND
-0.06 REVERSE REFUND
-0.30 REVERSE REFUND
-44.09 REVERSE REFUND
-1.00 REVERSE REFUND
-118.82 REVERSE REFUND
-16.81 REVERSE REFUND
-45.19 REVERSE REFUND
-9.11 REVERSE REFUND
-36.96 REVERSE REFUND
-102.67 REVERSE REFUND
-139.88 REVERSE REFUND
-0.33 REVERSE REFUND
-50.90 REVERSE REFUND
-40.78 REVERSE REFUND
-56.73 REVERSE REFUND
-0.23 REVERSE REFUND
-98.28 REVERSE REFUND
-22.93 REVERSE REFUND
-135.52 REVERSE REFUND
-42,60 REVERSE REFUND
-24.86 REVERSE REFUND
-4.20 REVERSE REFUND
-2.53 REVERSE REFUND
-72.74 REVERSE REFUND

-166.96 REVERSE REFUND
-987.46

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 15 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT MAY 2018

DIRECTOR PAY
PAY PERIODS: 4/14/2018 - 5/11/2018

Director Date Type Amount Notas

THOMAS FLOEN 04/18/2018 Director Pay 173.63 JBWD BOARD MEETING

THOMAS FLOEN 04725/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL JBWD BOARD MEETING

THOMAS FLOEN 04/30/2018 Director Pay 173,63 SPECIAL WORKSHOP BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
52089

GEARY HUND 04/18/2018 Director Pay 173.63 JBWD BOARD MEETING

GEARY HUND 04/25/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL JBWD BOARD MEETING

GEARY HUND 04/30/2018 Director Pay 173.83 SPECIAL WORKSHOP BOARD QF DIRECTORS MEETING
52089

ROBERT JOHNSON 04/18/2018 Director Pay 173.63 JBWD BOARD MEETING

ROBERT JOHNSON 04/25/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL JBWD BOARD MEETING

ROBERT JOHNSON 04/30/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL WORKSHOP BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
52088

MICKEY C LUCKMAN 04/18/2018 Director Pay 173.63 JBWD BOARD MEETING

MICKEY C LUCKMAN 04/25/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL JBWD BOARD MEETING

MICKEY C LUCKMAN 04/30/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL WORKSHOP BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

520.89

REBECCA UNGER 04/25/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL JBWD BOARD MEETING

REBECCA UNGER 04/28/2018 Director Pay 173.63 MWA BOARD MEETING

REBECCA UNGER 04/26/2018 Mileage/Vehicle Expense 73.03 MILES: MWA BOARD MEETING

REBECCA UNGER 04/30/2018 Director Pay 173.63 SPECIAL WORKSHOP BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

§93.92

TOTAL 2,677.48

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 16 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Finance Committee July 11,2018

Reportto:  Committee Members

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC:
3rd QUARTER ENDING 3/31/18 FINANCIAL REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:
Review, make suggestions for any changes and recommend for adoption at the next Board Meeting.

ANALYSIS:
Our 3rd quarterly financial report is attached for fiscal year 17/18. We will discuss the enclosed
information in detail at the meeting.

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

OTHER IMPACTS:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 17 of 68



JOSHUA PASIN
WATCR DISTRICT

= It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
3rd QUARTER ENDING 3/31/18 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY

CASH FLOW
$836,735 water bill payments collected during the quarter
$210,145 property taxes/assessments collected during the quarter
$66,812 spent on CMM debt service
$201,290 spent on capital projects during the quarter
Total cash decreased $104,488 during the quarter

CASH BALANCES
Total cash as of 3/31/18 is 59,913,381
Both Emergency and Opportunity Funds are at their target balances
Total cash as of 3/31/18 is decreased $104,488 over last quarter,
and increased $590,056 from one year ago

PROPERTY TAX AND ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
Tax collections are increased $29,214 or 1% compared to the prior year

BOARD REPORT
Operating Revenues are 86% of budget, compared to 86% last year
Water Revenues are 77% of budget, compared to 78% last year
Operating Expenses are 61% of budget, compared to 57% last year
Total operating revenues exceed total operating expenses by $1,545,712

WATER SALES CONSUMPTION STATISTICS
3rd Quarter is historically lowest consumption of the year
Y-T-D usage through 3/31/18 is 1.63% more than last year
Y-T-D usage through 3/31/18 is 4.08% more than two years ago
The top 10 users represent the following types of accounts:

Housing 4,226
Hospital 2,986
Public agency 2,474
Commercial 9396
High-use customer 730

11,412

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 18 of 68



JOSHA PASIN
ATCR DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

3rd Quarter Ending 3/31/18 CASH FLOW EXPLANATION

Beginning Cash Balance 1/1/18 $10,017,869

Source of Funds (Revenues)

Total cash received during the quarter from all sources 1,208,389
Water bill and related payments of $836,735 received from ratepayers

Property Tax/Assessment Payments of $210,145 received

HDMC Funding of $86,152 (Reimb $78K, OH $8K)

Consumer/Project Deposits of $21,620 received

Meter Installation/Capacity Fees of 520,747 received (5 meters)

interest Revenue of 527,154 received

Use of Funds {Expenses)

Total use of cash during the quarter for all purposes 1,312,877

Capital costs during the quarter - $201,290

- Well 14 Rehab - Office Remodel

- Rate Study - Water Mode! Update
- Local Hazard Mitigation Plan - SCADA upgrades

- Two new Vehicles - Well 14 Soft Start

- Organizational Assessment

Copper Mountain Mesa Assessment District Debt, 566,812

Other Use of Funds costs indicated are average and typical

Ending Cash Balance 3/31/18 $9,913,381

Total cash decreased during the quarter by $104,488

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 19 of 68



ZETER BISTRICT

" T It's the Water!

P.O. Box 675 * 61750 Chollita Road * Joshua Tree * California 92252
Phone (760) 366-5.135 * Fax (760) 366-9528
Website: nww.jbwd.com * Customer Service: cusiomersenvic2@jbwd.com

CASH FLOW January - March 2018

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $ 10,017,869.02

FUNDS PROVIDED BY:

Water Sales S 830,128.67
Grant Revenues -

Turn On/Special Services Revenue/Misc 6,606.56
Consumer Deposits 16,065.72
HDMC WWTP Operations Reimbursement 78,286.67
HDMC WWTP Operations Overhead Revenue 7,865.00
Project Deposits 5,554.49
Property Taxes Received - G.D. 38,058.22
Property Taxes Received - 1D §2 3.58
Standby Collections - Prior 26,945.31
Standby Collections - Current 108,874.26
Property Taxes Received - CMM 36,263.76
Interest S

Water Capacity Charges/Connection Fees 20,747.00

Wastewater Capacity Charges -
Hzone Reimbursement Fees -

Interest 27,153.54
TOTAL SOURCE OF FUNDS 1,208,388.78
FUNDS USED FOR:
Debt Service 5 66,812.35
Capital Additions 201,289.69
Operating Expenses 507,165.55
Total Disbursements 775,267.59
Bank Transfer Payroll 312,793.63
Employee Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS 144,091.55
Employer Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS 65,831.21
Employee Funded 457 Transfer 12,043.78
Employer Funded 457 Annua! Transfer -
Bank Fees/Charges 2,848.95
Total Transfers 537,609.12
1,312,876.71
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS
FUND BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $ 9,913,381.10

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 20 of 68



JOSHUA PASIN
WATER DISTRICT

= > It’s the Water!

CASH BALANCES 3/31/18

Current Last Quarter One Year Ago

3/31/18 LEGALLY DISTRICT 12/31/2017 3/31/17

TOTAL RESTRICTED RESTRICTED Balance Balance
Petty Cash 600 600 600
Change Fund 1,500 1,500 1,500
General Fund 329,547 411,188 228,245
Payroll Fund 5,000 5,000 4,930
LAIF Investment Fund 3,679,258 3,717,682 3,601,921
Emergency Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Equip & Tech Reserve 487,908 487,908 487,908 375,422
Opportunity Fund 2,000,004 2,000,004 2,000,000 2,000,000
Well & Booster Reserve 382,788 382,788 382,788 274,628
Consumer Deposits 364,987 364,987 344,107 404,710
Water Capacity 193,804 193,804 172,569 133,131
Wastewater Capacity 705,042 705,042 703,053 612,299
Building Reserve 78,040 78,040 78,040 51,000
CMM Redemption 437,005 437,005 466,235 386,784
Reserve 244,850 244,850 244,160 245,137
Prepayment 3,048 3,048 3,039 3,018
TOTAL 9,913,381 1,948,736 3,948,740 10,017,869 9,323,325

Total Cash is decreased $104,488 from last quarter.
Total Cash is increased $590,056 from one year ago.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 21 of 68



JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTRICT

e It’s the Water!

Property Tax and Assessment Revenues and Collections as of 3/31/18

2017,/2018 2016/2017.
Y-T-D % Y-T-D %
Revenue Collections  Collected Revenue Collections  Collected

1D#2 o 189 0 1,016

General District Taxes 428,000 270,251 63% 420,000 257,126 61%

CMM Assessment District 242,556 157,068 65% 252,663 149,415 59%
Prior 52,932 33,849

Standby Assessments 1,140,297 751,686 66% 1,140,297 733,578 64%
Prior 221,227 248,155

TOTAL 1,810,853 1,453,353 80% 1,812,960 1,424,139 79%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 22 of 68



REVENUES

EXPENSES

SUMMARY

e g

JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTKICT

3rd Quarter Ending 3/31/18 BOARD REPORT SUMMARY

As of March 31, 2018, we are through 75% of the fiscal year

Total Operating Revenues are 86% of budget

Water Revenues are 77% of budget

HDMC 52% of budget - only first two quarter billings prepared
Property Tax Revenues are 100% of budget

Unbudgeted Development Fees total $78,897

Production

Distribution
Customer Service
Administration
Engineering
Finance

Human Resources
Bonds & Loans
HDMC Tmt. Plant
Benefits Allocated
Field Allocated
Office Allocated

TOTAL

% of
budget
59%

66%
61%
70%
75%
65%
59%
53%
77%
68%
65%
84%

61%

Pumping plant, recharge maint,
lab services all under budget
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs appropriate; billing in arrears
Costs tracking appropriately
Costs tracking appropriately
Temp labor fees exceed budget

Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Operating Expenses by $1,545,712

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 23 of 68



SHUA BASH Joshua Basin Water District

~WATER BISTRRT

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

Revenue
Program: 40 - ** REVENUES **

01-40-41030-F| METERED WATER SALES
01-40-41012-F( ALLOW FOR CAAP/BILLING ADJ
01-40-41015 Ft BASIC FEES
01-40-41016-Ft BASIC FEES - LOCKED/PULLED
01-40-41030-F! PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERV.
01-40-41049.F} SPECIAL SERVICES REVENUE

-40- £ HDMC WWTP OPERATIONS REIME
01-40-41045:F] HDMC WWTP OVERHEAD/FEES RE

-40-4 -Fl STANDBY REVENUE-CURRENT
01-40-43000-F1 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE - G.D.
01-40:43010-FI AD VALOREM REVENUE - 1D #2
01-40.43020-FI ASSESSMENT REVENUE - CMM
01-40-44010-FI WATER CAPACITY CHARGES
031-40:44020-FI PLAN CHECK/INSPECTION FEES
01-40-44030-FI METER INSTALLATION FEES
01:40:44035-FI METER REPAIR REVENUE
01-40:44050-FI WASTEWATER CAPACITY CHARGES

-40- -F GRANT REVENUE - LOCAL {MWA)
01-40-47000-FI MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
01-40-47002-FI INTEREST REVENUE - G.D.

-40-47010- GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS
01-40-47030-F| DEMO GARDEN SALES {SALES TAXA
01-40-47040-F| DEMO GARDEN DONATIONS

Program: 40 - ** REVENUES ** Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Program: 01 - ** PRODUCTION **

-01-5-01-01118- PRODUCTION SALARY
01-01-5-01-02205-RL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE

-01-5-01-02210- SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION
01:01-5-01-03102-GM WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE

-01-5-01- - WATER SUPPLY MONITORING
01:01-5-01-03108-RL RECHARGE MAINT/REPAIR

-01-5-01- z EQUIPMENT RENTAL

-01-5-01-031315- PUMPING PLANT REPAIR & MAINT.
01-01-5-01-03120-RL TANK & RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE

-01-5-01- 7- GENERATOR {LARGE) REPAIR & MA
01-01-5-01-04004-RL LABORATORY SERVICES
01-01-5-01-06105-RL POWER FOR PUMPING (ELECTRIC)
01-01-5-01-06501-RL TELEMETRY / SCADA EXPENSE

-01-5-01-07002- RIGHT OF WAY
01-01-5-01-98001-FI EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
01-01-5-01-980Q2-F| FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program; 01 - ** PRODUCTION ** Total:

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION **

03-02-5-02-01130-FI DISTRIBUTION SALARY
= -0 - SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTICN
01-02-5-02.02920-F) INVENTORY-OVER & SHORT

Varlance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
1,818,000.00 1,818,000.00 101,811.59 1,421,157.54 -396,842.46  78.17 %
0.00 0.00 -354.88 -5,158.93 -5,158.93 0.00%
1,463,292.00 1,463,252.00 122, 881.47 1,107,048.52 -356,243.48  75.65%
296,986.00 296,986.00 22,656.15 210,004.42 -86,981.58 70.71%
22,271.00 22,271.00 1,855.88 16,702.92 -5,568.08 75.00%
115,225.00 115,225.00 10,576.35 108,736.69 -6,488.31 9437 %
163,255.00 163,255.00 0.00 85,086.32 -78,168.68 52.12%
36,732.38 36,732.38 0.00 19,144.42 -17,587.96 5212%
1,140,296.99 1,140,296.99 0.00 1,154,601.11 14,304.12 101.25%
428,000.00 428,000.00 0.00 441,401.94 13,401.94 103.13%
0.00 0.00 1.77 188.87 188.87 0.00%
242,556.48 242,556.48 0.00 256,240.53 13,684.05 105.64 %
0.00 0.00 8,414.00 59,259.00 59,259.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 660.00 660.00 660.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -6,963.96 12,970.04 12,970.04 0.00%
0.00 0.00 -238.66 3,504.78 3,504.78 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -4,207.00 6,008.00 6,008.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 145.76 145.76 0.00 %
11,656.00 11,656.00 402.40 2,472.30 -9,183.70 21.21%
37,028.00 37,028.00 0.00 50,576.93 13,548.93 136.59%
0.00 0.00 0.00 -783.07 -788.07 0.00%
D.00 0.00 184.91 184.81 184.91 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 207.87 207.87 0.00 %
5,775,298.85 5,775,298.85 257,679.92 4,950,355.87 -824,94298 85.72%
5,775,298.85 §,775,298.85 257,679.92 4,950,355.87 -824,94298 85.72%
327,757.00 327,757.00 18,847.61 195,662.15 132,094.85 59.70%
11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 3,605.80 7,394.20 32.78%
6,000.00 10,000.00 1,053.44 12,946.02 -2,946.02 129.46%
286,500.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
96,925.00 64,325.00 7,376.59 25,226.44 39,0856 38.22%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 650.00 24,350,00 2.60%
6,200.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
100,000.00 100,000.00 1,906.85 33,150.76 66,849.24 33.15%
45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 10,616.96 34,383.04 23.59%
27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00 14,017.25 12,982.75 51.92%
29,900.00 28,400.00 2,512.00 6,987.25 21,412.75 24.60%
330,000.00 330,000.00 26,478.68 243,979.28 86,020.72 73.93%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 690.00 14,310.00 4.60 %
16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 15,885.74 114,26  99.29%
224,458.68 224,458.68 53,230.54 152,359.84 72,098.84 67.B8%
64,073.90 62,082.90 14,435.66 40,150.85 21,93185 64.67%
1,610,814.58 1,286,023.58 125,841.37 755,928.49 5£310,095.14 58.78%
451,766.00 451,766.00 31,592.94 279,673.97 172,092.03 61.91%
11,000.00 19,500.00 144.17 18,007.52 1,492.48 92.35%
7,445.00 7,445.00 0.00 -1,380.55 B,825.55 -18.54%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 24 of 68



My *Budget Report {Board Report})

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Tatal Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
01-02-5-02-D3106-IC MAINLINE AND LEAK REPAIR 90,000.00 90,000.00 8,679.76 78,752.37 11,247.63 87.50%
01-02-5-02-03130-IC CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL EXP 3,000.00 3,000.00 25.56 1,077.60 1,92240 35.92%
01-02-5-02-03206-1C TRACTOR REPAIR / MAINT. 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 1,348.21 7,651.79 14.98%
01-02-5-02-04005-1C UTILITY LOCATING (DIG ALERT) 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,157.87 13,538.13 46187 96.70%
01-02-5-02-98001-F| EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 321,665.21 321,665.21 76,283.16 218,342.47 103,322.74 67.88%
01-02-5-02-58002 F| FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED 91,895.04 89,039.54 20,703.68 57,584.65 31,45489 64.67%
Program; 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION ** Total: 999,771.25 1,005,415.75 138,587.14 666,944.37 33847138 66.34%
Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE **
01-03-5-03-01107-F FIELD SALARY - CUSTOMER SERVCE 65,741.00 £5,741.00 5,154.22 43,325.24 22,41576  65.90 %
01-03-5-03-01114:F| OFFICE SALARY - CUSTOMER SERV. 122,499.00 122,499.00 7,145.84 62,942.15 59,556.85 51.38%
01-03-5:-03-03100-ACM METER INSTALLATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,030.15 -3,030.15 0.00%
01-03:5:03-03107-AGM METER SERVICE REPAIR 93,921.00 93,921.00 15,344.91 55,792.97 38,12803 59.40%
01-03:5-03:07010-AGM BAD DEBT 31,680.00 31,680.00 0.00 0.00 31,680.00 0.00 %
01-03:5-03-07015-AGM CUSTOMER SERVICE - OTHER 37,449.00 37,449.00 600.43 32,483.09 496591 86.74%
01:03-5-03-98001-F1 EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 94,224.04 94,224.04 22,345.30 £3,958.14 30,265.90 67.88%
01:03-5-03-98002-F1 FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED 4,939.90 4,786.40 1,112.94 3,095.51 1,690.89 64.67%
01:03-5-03-98003-F( OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 38,549.02 38,549.02 12,650.29 32,355.74 6,193.28 8393 %
Program: 03 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE ** Total: 489,002.96 488,849.46 64,353.93 296,982.99 191,866.47 60.75%
Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION **
01-04-5-04-01108-F ADMINISTRATION SALARY 322,982.00 322,982.00 37,370.02 232,606.29 90,375.71 72.02%
-04-5-04-01115- SAFETY SALARY 8,640.00 8,640.00 978.46 6,063.06 257694 70.17%
01:04-5-04-01121-F| DIRECTORS SALARY 31,253.40 31,253.40 2,951.71 20,835.60 10,417.80 66.67%
-04-5-04-01210- DIRECTORS / C.A.C. EDUCATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 578.97 10,463.05 -463.05 104.63%
01:04:5.04-07008-EXA BUSINESS EXPENSE 6,700.00 6,700.00 133.45 3,015.13 3,684.87 45.00%
01:04-5:04-07014.GM PUBLIC INFORMATION 69,240.00 69,240.00 11,647.78 51,260.69 17,97931  74.03%
-04.-5.04. . MEMBERSHIP, DUES & SUBSCRIPT 27,000.00 27,000.00 250.00 27,389.00 -389.00 10144 %
-34-5:04- X WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSE 44,000.00 24,000.00 0.00 7,035.25 16,964.75 29,31 %
01:04.5:04-07025-GM LEGAL SERVICES - NON-PERSONNEL 80,000.00 80,000.00 6,118.00 37,450.00 42,550.00 46.81%
01-04-5-04.07718-6M SAFETY EXPENSE {EQUIP & SUPPLIE 15,000.00 15,000.00 400.00 3,367.06 11,632.94 2245%
-04-5.04-07219- EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,504.48 -504.48 11009 %
01-04-5-04-07401-AGM PROPERTY INSURANCE 72,800.00 72,800.00 17,796.62 52,062.97 20,737.03 7152%
£1-04-5-04.98001-F EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 224,458.68 224,458.68 53,230.54 152,359.84 72,008.84 67.88%
-04-5-04- . OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 110,517.8% 110,517.89 36,267.66 92,762.11 17,755.78 83.93 %
Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION ** Total: 1,027,591.97 1,007,591.97 167,723.28 702,174.53 30541744 69.69%
Program: 05 - ** ENGINEERING **
Q1-05:5-05:01109-Fi ENGINEERING/GIS/IT SALARY 93,133.00 93,133.00 7,976.67 76,302.51 16,830.49 81.93%
01-05-5-05-02305-ENG MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES 1,215.80 1,215.80 325.13 1,922.66 -706.86 158.14 %
01:05-5-05.04006-ENG PLAN CHECK / INSPECTION 0.00 0.00 18.71 5,740.05 -5,740.05 0.00 %
01:05-5-05.04008 G ENGINEERING CONTRACT SERVICES 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 23,089.56 21,910.44 51.31%
1-05-5.05: - £E BENEFITS ALLOCATED 64,730.70 64,730.70 15,350.93 43,938.42 20,792.28 67.88%
01:05-505-98003-F( OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 32,658.55 32,698.55 10,730.39 27,445.21 5,253.34 B3.93%
Program: 05 - ** ENGINEERING ** Total: 236,778.05 236,778.05 34,401.83 178,438.41 58,339.64 75.36%
Program: 06 - ** FINANCE **
01-06-5:06-01101-F| FINANCE SALARY 248,876.00 248,876.00 16,623.99 145,865.04 103,01096 58.61%
01-06-5.06-04003-AGM ACCOUNTING/AUDIT SERVICES 24,600.00 24,600.00 0.00 11,500.00 13,100.00 46.75%
-06:5.06- FINANCE - OTHER 22,315.00 22,315.00 1,752.55 16,205.35 6,109.65 72.62%
01-06-5-06-98003-FI EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 157,408.28 157,408.28 37,329.49 106,346.84 50,561.44 67.88%
-06- .F OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 79,448.92 79,448.92 26,072.04 66,684.68 12,764.24 83.93%
Program: 06 - ** FINANCE ** Total: 532,648.20 532,648.20 $1,778.07 347,101.91 185,546.29 65.17%
Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES **
01-07-5-07-01102 FI PERSONNEL SALARY 40,745.00 40,745.00 2,996.42 24,560.79 16,184.21 60.28%
-07-5.07- H EMPLOYEE TRAINING 24,598.00 24,598.00 2,202.20 17,103.48 749452 £9.53%
01:07-5-07-01905-HR EMPLOYMENT RECRUITING EXPEN 5,000.00 5,000.00 40.85 3,487.20 1,512.80 69.74%
01:07-5-07-0191Q-HR LABOR LEGAL FEES 30,000.00 30,000.00 349.00 16,819.30 13,18070 56.06%
01-07-5-07-01915-HR PERSONNEL - OTHER 10,440.00 10,440.00 0.00 907.35 9,532.65 8.69%
01.07-5-07-98001-F1 EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED 17,673.91 17,673.91 4,191.38 11,996.83 5,677.08 67.88%
7-5-07- . OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED 5,920.62 5,930.62 1,946.19 4,977.80 952.82 B8393%
Page 2 of 5

6/13/2018 7:44:14 AM

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 25 of 68



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES ** Total:
Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & NON-OP EXP **

01.09-5 0908325 Fl

CMM PRINCIPLE

MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE
INVEREST EXPENSE - CMM

1D #2 BONDS COLLECTION CHARGE
GENERAL TAX COLLECTION CHARG
ADMINISTRATION - CMM

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & NON-OP EXP ** Total:
Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable) **

HDMC: OTHER
HDMC: CONTRACTED OPERATION
HDMC: PUMPING POWER

Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable} ** To
Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-QOP**

01:42:5:99-00100-AGM

%BUILDING RES (OP Funded)
%EQUIPETECH RES (OP Funded)
%WELL/BOOSTER/TANKS RES ( OP

Program: 42 - **RESERVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP** Total:
Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

01.51.5-51-01211-FI

COMPENSATED LEAVE

CAFETERIA PLAN EXPENSE

GROUP INSURANCE EXPENSE
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSUR
RETIREMENT: PERS Classic 2%@55
RETIREMENT: PERS Tier 2 2% @62
RETIREMENT: PERS - TEMP
RETIREMENT - 457 CONTRIBUTION
PAYROLL TAXES

ALLOCATED EXPENSES - BENEFITS

Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

UNIFORMS (FIELD)

SHOP EXPENSE - COMBINED
SMALL TOOLS EXPENSE - COMBINE
TOOL/ EQUIP REPAIR

BUSLDING REPALR/MAINT-SHOP/SI
FUEL-VEHICLES

AUTO EXPENSE - FIELD
EQUIPMENT CLEARING ACCOUNT
COMMUNICATIONS
REGULATORY-PERMITS, FEES, CERT
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - FIELD

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

TEMPORARY LABOR FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE & SUPPOR
AUTO EXPENSE - OFFICE
TELEPHONE AND UTILITIES
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - OFFICE

Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

Expense Total:

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  {Unfavorable) Used
134,387.53 134,387.53 11,726.04 79,852.75 54,534.78 59.42%
107,000.00 107,000.00 0.00 107,000.00 0.00 100.00%
215,594.51 219,594.51 0.00 0.00 219,554,51 0.00 %
136,057.50 136,057.50 66,812.35 136,032.20 2530 99.98%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.03 -0.03 0.00 %
653.00 653.00 12.81 671.40 -18.40 102.82%
10,259.00 10,259.00 0.00 8,325.79 1,973.21 BO.B4 %
473,604.01 473,604.01 66,825.16 252,029.42 221,574.5% 53.22%
66,435.00 66,435.00 0.00 36,818.91 29,616.09 55.42%
76,220.00 76,220.00 3,489.51 82,967.84 -6,747.84 10885 %
20,600.00 20,600.00 823.24 5,403.47 15,196.53 2623 %
163,255.00 163,255.00 4,312.75 125,190.22 38,064.78 76.68 %
27,040.00 27,040.00 0.00 0.00 27,040.00 0.00 %
112,486.00 112,486.00 0.00 0.00 112,486.00 0.00%
108,160.00 108,160.00 0.00 0.00 108,160.00 0.00 %
247,686.00 247,686.00 0.00 0.00 247,686.00 0.00%
238,825.00 238,825.00 15,340.59 192,043.57 46,781.43 80.41 %
448,800.00 448,800.00 36,297.62 303,662.08 145,137.92 67.66 %
11,555.00 11,555.00 938.00 9,299.61 2,255.39 80.48 %
64,927.00 64,927.00 0.00 17,469.76 47,457.24 2691 %
159,588.00 159,588.00 10,203.35 99,369.61 60,21839 62.27%
19,802.55 19,802.55 2,055.84 16,294.27 3,508.28 B2.28%
2,795.95 2,7595.95 475.10 1,575.33 1,22062 5634%
15,050.00 15,050.00 441.70 3,628.80 11,421.20 24.11%
143,276.00 143,276.00 12,468.15 106,459.35 36,816.65 7430%
-1,104,619.50 -1,104,619.50 -261,961.34 -749,802.38 -354,817.12 67.B8%
0.00 0.00 -183,676.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
8,800.00 8,800.00 0.00 6,689.08 2,110.82 76.01%
15,100.00 15,100.00 2,567.47 15,202.05 -10205 100.68%
10,800.00 10,800.00 0.00 3,487.25 7,312.75  32.29%
5,000.00 0.00 164.16 1,814.61 -1,814.61 0.00%
17,900.00 24,100.00 738.50 6,212.87 17,887.13 2578 %
30,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 23,100.17 6,899.83 77.00%
25,000.00 25,000.00 755.36 7,085.04 17,914.96 28.34 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 -299.36 299.36 0.00 %
28,308.84 28,308.84 1,797.69 11,055.64 17,253.20 39.05%
20,000.00 20,000.00 11,178.00 26,483.76 -6,483.76 13242%
-160,908.84 -155,908.84 -36,252.28 -100,831.11 -55,077.73  64.67 %
0.00 6,200.00 -19,051.10 0.00 6,200.00 0.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 5,393.92 43,042.66 -23,042.66 215.21%
38,740.00 38,740.00 5,993.09 32,138.91 6,601.09 8296%
30,481.00 30,481.00 4,004.60 24,062.00 6,419.00 78.94%
20,000.00 20,000.00 885,78 7.542.40 12,457.60 37.71 %
86,595.00 86,995.00 20,952.12 69,534.19 17,460.82 7993 %
5,543.00 5,943.00 57.77 2,636.35 3,306.65 44.36%
64,536.00 64,986.00 4,921.50 45,269.03 19,716.97 69.66%
-267,145.00 -267,145.00 -87,666.57 -224,225,54 -42,919.46 B3.93 %
0.00 0.00 -45,457.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
5,915,539.55 5,582,439.55 447,363.69 3,404,6493.09 2,177,796.51 60.99%
a5

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 26 of 68



My *Budget Report {Board Report)

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus {Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorahble} Used
-140,240.70 192,859.30 -189,683.77 1,545,712.83 1,352,853.53 B01.47%
-140,240.70 192,859.30 -189,683.77 1,545,712.83 1,352,853.53 B801.47%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 27 of 68



My *Budget Report {(Board Report) For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Pariod Fiseal Favorable

Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable)
01 - GENERAL FUND -140,240.70 192,859.30 -189,683.77 1,545,712.83 1,352,853.53
Report Surptus {Deficit): -140,240.70 192,859.30 -189,683.77 1,545,712,83 1,352,853.53

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 28 of 68



JOSHUA DASIN
ATER DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

Water Sales Consumption Statistics as of 3/31/18

CURRENT PRIOR 1 PRIOR 2

Consumption - 12 months ending: 3/31/2018 3/31/2017 3/31/2016

CCF 521,592 513,216 501,142

Gallons 390,150,816 383,885,568 374,854,216

Acre Feet 1,197 1,178 1,150

Change/PY 1.63% 2.41%

increase increase

Change 2016 - 2018 4.08% increase

CONSUMPTION RANKING - TOP TEN - Quarter Ending 3/31/18

Ranking Account Name Consumption (CCF]
1 Quail Springs Village Apartments 2,655
2 Hi-Desert Medical Center 2,206
3 Morongo Unified School District 1,105
4 Joshua Tree Laundry 996
5 Yucca Trails Apartments 805
6 Hi-Desert Medical Center (CC) 780
7 Lazy H Mobile Home Park 766
8 High-use Residential Customer 730
9 JT Park & Recreation 730
10 San Bern County Office 639

11,412

Breakdown of Top Ten Users by type:

Housing (multi-unit) 4,226
Hospital/Medical 2,986
Public agency 2,474
Commercial 996
Customer 730

11,412

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 29 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 18, 2018

Reportto:  President and Board of Directors

Prepared by: Susan Greer /a%{

TOPIC:

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN A PRELIMINARY QUOTE WITH
CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT’S ASSOCIATION (CSDA) TO OBTAIN A $3,000,000.00
LEASE-PURCHASE LOAN FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MAINLINE
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM

RECOMMENDATION:
Board to authorize the General Manager to sign the preliminary quote, locking in a 3.85% interest rate
for the recommended $3,000,000.00 lease-purchase loan.

ANALYSIS:

The recently-adopted capital budget includes the first mainline replacement project for the District’s
proposed in-house construction crew. As part of the approval of this year’s budget, the Board directed
staff to begin this project as quickly as possible. In order to achieve this direction, substantial up-front
costs will be incurred to purchase equipment and inventory and hire a crew consisting of five new
employees. As previously discussed, current cash flows would restrict staff from following the
Board’s expedited project schedule, unless we borrow money.

Staff has evaluated different loan options, which included borrowing money from the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) State Revolving Fund; CSDA Finance Corporation; and the
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). Both the USDA and SWRCB loans will take up to
a year to secure while the CSDA loan can be funded within 60 days. Based on the Board’s direction to
expedite the mainline replacement work, the CSDA loan is the best option.

CSDA has provided the attached preliminary quote for a lease-purchase loan. A lease-purchase loan is
a financing mechanism that functions like a lease initially, with the obligation to buy-out at the end of
the lease. All costs related to leasing and purchasing are included in the attached quote. The District
will still have to qualify for the loan and the Board will have to approve the loan documents via
resolution at a subsequent meeting. The CSDA loan has a 15-year term with a 3.85% interest rate and
includes an opportunity for early payoff beginning in year seven. If we took advantage of the early
payoff option in year seven, the District would save $292,000.00 in interest and finance charges. Under
this scenario, the total cost to the District would be $3,726,399.00, which includes $726,399.00 in
interest and finance charges.

The current $3,000,000 estimated cost to obtain equipment, hire the crew and install the first mainline
replacement project will increase over time. Construction costs outpace other inflation, and last year,

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 30 of 68



the construction cost index increased 4.38% while the consumer price index increased 2.2% over the
same timeframe. If we applied that 4.38% inflation to the $3,000,000.00 cost over seven years, that
amount would escalate to $3,717,130.00. It would cost $717,130.00 more to do the same work seven
years from now; the cost of doing nothing is $717,130.00 over seven years. While the exact amount of
future inflation rates is unknown, we do know that the longer we wait to replace pipeline, the more the
costs will increase.

While evaluating overall costs, it is also impertant to recognize that bringing the mainline replacement
work in-house will result in a substantial savings to the District. Costs to do the work in-house with
our own staff are approximately 64% less than hiring a contractor. We are projected to save §1.8M fo
$2.2M per year by doing the work ourselves. That first year savings will offset the entire $726,399.00
of interest paid on the loan.

Water rates are already in place to support the ongoing pipeline replacement work; it is the start-up
capital that is the problem. By securing this loan, we will be able to get started within a few months,
thereby meeting the Board’s direction to expedite the project.

We need to sign the quote to lock in the interest rate to any potential increases, which will be followed
by the application and credit approval processes. Prior to the loan being funded, the Board will have to
adopt a resolution approving the loan documents.

The Finance Committee discussed this item at their 7/11/18 meeting, referring to the full board for
approval. After that meeting, I contacted CSDA again to get an updated quote as the quote is only
good for 15 days. I haven't received the updated quote as of the time of the agenda posting, but we
will have it in time for the board meeting. This will be the fourth quote from them over the past two
months, and they have all been in the same range, so I hope there are no surprises.

The issuance of debt, such as this loan, requires compliance with SB 1029, requiring adoption of a
Debt Management Policy, reporting proposed debt issue to the California Debt and Investment
Advisory Commission (CDIAC) before the debt is issued and annual reporting to the CDIAC for as
long as the debt is outstanding. Staff will bring a proposed local debt policy to the Board soon for
consideration.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Interest and fees of $726,399.00 over seven years, assuming early payoff of lease-purchase loan.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 31 of 68



PREPARED BY CSDA FINANCE CCRPORATION

RE: Pipeline replacement project

NOTE: TERMS ARE BASED UPON LEASE BEING BANK QUALIFIED
Prepayment Option amount is exclusive of the installment payment due on same date.
Interest rate quote is valid for an acceptance within 5 days and lease

funding within 60 days.

$10,000 documentation/tax opinion fee

DATE: June 26,
PROPOSED INSTALLMENT PURCHASE FOR: Joshua Basin Water Distract

2018

Payments: Annually in arrears 12 years 3.80
PMT Due Date Installment To To Prepayment
# Payment Principal Interest Option
1 $317,011.26 $202,631.26 114,380.00
2 317,011.26 210,331.25 106,680.01
3 317,011.26 218,323.84 98,687.42
4 317,011.26 226,620.14 90,391.12
5 317,011.26 235,231.71 81,779.55
6 317,011.26 244,170.51 72,840.75
7 317,011.26 253,448.99 63,562.27 1,433,434.72
8 317,011.26 263,080.05 53,931.21 1,1e67,723.87
9 317,011.26 273,077.09 43,934,117 891,916.01
10 317,011.26 283,454.02 33,557.24 605,627.45
11 317,011.26 294 ,225.28 22,785.98 308,4559.92
12 317,011.26 305,405.86 11,605.40 0.00
TOTALS §3!804!135.12 $3,010,000.00 $794,135.12

Approved and agreed to:

Joshua Basin Water District

By:

Title:

Date:

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 32 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 18, 2018

Report to:  President and Board of Directors
Prepared by: Mark C. Ban

TOPIC: CAPITAL REPLACEMENT PROGRAM - HEAVY EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

RECOMMENDATION:

Board of Directors to authorize the General Manager to purchase ten (10) pieces of heavy equipment
from RDO Equipment Company and one (1) piece of equipment from Asphalt Zipper, Inc. in an
amount not to exceed $1,698,455.42,

ANALYSIS:

On February 21, 2018, the Joshua Basin Water District (the “District”) Board of Directors (the
“Board”), approved a rate increase that was proceeded by a rate study completed by Bartle and Wells.
A large component of the rate increase was instituted to provide the District with enough annual
funding to begin the replacement or repair of its aging infrastructure which includes assets such as
water mains, booster stations and reservoirs. As part of the rate increase, the Board directed staff to
aggressively begin a capital replacement program with an emphasis on water main replacement. Staff
answered this direction by obtaining costs and providing data for the startup of an in-house water main
replacement program that would ensure the District could obtain the amount of water main
replacement it actually needs within the funding limitations created by the increase.

At the June 20, 2018 regular meeting of the District’s Board, the Board approved the fiscal year
2018/19 budget. Several committee and Board meetings resulted in staff providing several options for a
loan that was required to fund the startup of the water main replacement program. As part of passing
the budget, the Board directed staff to obtain the necessary loan and to begin the water main
replacement program by the start of the second quarter. In order to maintain the current forward
momentum toward meeting this goal, an investment in the heavy equipment needed to operate an in-
house program ranks among the most important tasks to complete in short order. Lead times for
delivery of the equipment and looming cost increases suggest that the Board and staff move quickly in
acquiring the equipment provided within the “Fiscal Impact” section of this report.

A cost increase for the equipment that ranges between 5 and 20 percent could be expected for
equipment ordered after August 1, 2018. Purchase orders for this equipment must be received by RDO
Equipment Co. and Asphalt Zipper prior to this date to take advantage of the current pricing.

If approved, though the purchase orders will be generated in July, it can take 60 — 120 days to receive
the equipment. The District would not be required to pay any invoices for the equipment until 30 days
after delivery. The list below does not include the two (2) service trucks needed to complete the
equipment and vehicle purchases for the in-house water main replacement program.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 33 of 68



FISCAL IMPACT:

Equipment Type Cost
Dump Truck 160,805.98
2000 gallan water truck 118,383.55
John Deere 410 Backhoe 139,320.10
John Deere 135G Excavator 227,833.31
John Deere 544 Front End Loader 217,702.29
John Deere 672 Motor Grader 350,432.55
20' Dump and Pipe Hauler 109,177.61
Broom 39,242.38
Asphalt Roller 26,152.11
Asphalt Spreader 45,000.50
Asphalt Zipper 110,000.00
Sub Total: $1,544,050.38
10% contingency: $154,405.03
Total {not to exceed): $1,698,455.42

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 34 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 18,2018

Reportto:  Board of Directors
Prepared by: Curt Sauer

TOPIC: APPROVAL TO CONTRACT WITH MARY ORTON COMPANY TO COMPLETE
STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE DISTRICT.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board of Directors approve the selection of Mary Orton Company to conduct a
strategic planning process at a cost not to exceed $34,000.

ANALYSIS:

Our District has a Strategic Plan, last updated in 2013, that needs to be updated. One of the
recommendations of the Organizational Assessment is to: “Develop a Strategic Plan and associated
performance management culture that defines a common vision, District values, strategies, goals,
objectives and targets levels of service to fulfill the District’s stated mission and to provide a roadmap
for continuous organizational improvement.”

The District has received two proposals for this planning process. One from Westin Technologies that
completed our Organizational Assessment. The other is from the Mary Orton Company that worked
with the District in 2014 on a management team workshop entitled Becoming a High-Performance
Team.

The Westin proposal is for $29,850, fixed cost. It includes one-hour interviews with Board Members,
one-hour interviews with up to 10 individual employees, group interviews of production, distribution,
Customer Management and Finance. Then two Development Workshops with Management team and
key staff, then a final review of the Plan with Management Team and Board of Directors.

The Mary Orton Company (TMOC) proposal is for “up to $33,771”, depending on actual costs
incurred for travel. Their proposal states the estimate represents what we think would be the maximum:;
we will charge you only for the time spent and are open to adjusting the scope of work to accommodate
JBWD preferences. Their proposal covers interviews with all employees, using six groups to include a
mixture of production, distribution, customer service, finance and managers and the Citizen’s Advisory
Committee as well. The Directors will be interviewed, either individually or in groups of 2/2/1.

After completing interviews, TMOC will conduct two, two-day sessions. At the first two-day session,
(with Managers, Supervisors, and selected employees) the goal will be to update the vision and mission
and to develop a series of goals for an agreed-upon timeframe (e.g., the next 20 years). The second
two-day session will include the same participants. The desired outcome will be to agree upon
objectives for each goal and to accomplish some action planning for those objectives, including, if time
allows, some sequence ordering of those action items.

While Westin Technologies is more experienced in working within the water industry, the Mary Orton

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 35 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 18, 2018

Reportto:  Board of Directors
Prepared by: Curt Sauer

TOPIC: CHANGES IN OFFICE HOURS OF OPERATION

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Board of Directors approve the new office hours of
Monday through Thursday, 7:30 AM to 4:30 PM.

ANALYSIS:

Administrative Code Section 4.04.10 Hours of Employment states: It shall be the duty of the General
Manager to devote his entire time to the duties of his office. The General Manager shall see that the office
is open to the public from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM five days a week, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays.

One of the recommendations of the Organizational Assessment is to close the office on Fridays. The
purpose of this closure is to better align employee responsibilities and reduce the amount of hours that
Finance employees are required to cover Customer Service, estimated to be 32 hours per month. It also
gives 16 additional hours per month to the Distribution staff to conduct planned operations and
maintenance work rather than responding to service orders. Emergency calls will still be covered.

Additionally, Customer Service has recommended that changing the office hours from 8:00 AM ~ 5:00 PM
to 7:30 AM - 4:30 PM would be an improvement for a variety of reasons. Internally, these hours would
allow the Customer Service Representatives (CSR) to cash out and reconcile all daily payments from 4:30 —
5:00, creating more timely payment posting and simpler reconciliation. The cash out could then occur
outside the presence of the public, which is a safety improvement. Furthermore, closing the office doors
half an hour before the end of the CSR’s workday is also likely to alleviate the overtime occasionally
incurred when customers arrive in the office just before closing time. Best of all, this change would
increase customer convenience by allowing customers the opportunity to conduct business in the early
mornings on their way to work — especially helpful on lock off day.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Discussion

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 36 of 68



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors July 18,2018

Report to:  President and Board of Directors
Prepared by: Mark C. Ban

TOPIC: NOBEL SYSTEMS, INC. - GEOVIEWER ONLINE

RECOMMENDATION:
Board of Directors to authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with Nobel Systems,
Inc. in the amount of $52,600 for unlimited use of Geoviewer Online.

ANALYSIS:

Geographical Inforrnation Systems (GIS) have become an integral part of the world’s technology. The
water industry, like many others, has become heavily reliant not only upon GIS’s mapping solutions
that provide water main, facility and other appurtenances’ locations but also its information storage
capabilities that assist in tracking a wide array of data such as pipeline sizes, pipe material; install
dates, maintenance schedules, and budgetary information, as well as document, inventory and work
order management. The type of data that an agency tracks is largely limited to the imagination when it
comes to modern day GIS systems. Another positive attribute of GIS is the ability to update mapping
electronically and “push” those changes to multiple users with the click of a button eliminates the need
for costly “atlas” style map book production and reduces the potential for location mistakes that can be
very costly should facilities be mapped in the improper location.

Joshua Basin Water District (the “District™) does not currently possess a geographical information
system (GIS) that is capable of mapping its facilities and assets while tracking completed work across a
wide array of users and devices. Currently, the District utilizes SEMS Technologies (“SEMS™), a type
of work management system that provides a database that allows the operations and accounting
departments to track completed work and other information using several unique identifiers that file
completed tasks based on the type of work performed. In order to be efficient, our operations
department must be able to enter most of this information in the field so that data does not require
transfer from paper or other media to the database. In order to accomplish this, SEMS must utilize a
separate application called “Do-Forms” which brings with it additional charges and another program to
manage,

While the District has been able to utilize SEMS to partially achieve its needs in regards to work and
information flow management, the software lacks in the field of facility mapping, ease of use, and its
ability to adapt to our ever-changing environment. SEMS and Do-Forms are also partitioned from other
District technologies that are needed to complete a day-to-day operation, which means that manual
inputting and reviewing other software platforms is often needed to complete daily tasks.

Nobel Systems’ Geoviewer Online product provides a “one-stop” solution to all of these needs. Not

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 37 of 68



only will it provide a location-based database for all of our employees to use, but it will also serve as
the main hub for all information storage that is related to our facilities. Plans, invoices, schedules and
work/service orders can all be stored within Geoviewer not only allowing an employee completing a
task to easily fill out the associated paperwork and electronically file information, but when it comes to
research or fulfilling a data request, any pertinent information about an asset can be obtained simply by
clicking on its location. Geoviewer’s user interface is user-friendly, and its industry standard language
and views allow an employee with little computer experience to navigate freely through maps and
other provided tools using either a desktop within an office or an iPhone or iPad in the field.

In addition to bringing a fluid, real-time mapping solution to the District, within the first year,
Geoviewer will be tracking pipeline and appurtenance installation, valve maintenance, flushing, water
production, sampling, leaks locations, work orders, underground service alerts, service installs, permit
information and several other aspects of our daily operations. This will allow the District to remove the
use of other programs such as SEMS and Do-Forms while giving ALL employees access to a system
that will improve upon communication and team work.

Once staff has had the opportunity to work with Nobel to increase the accuracy of our maps and
improve work flow, the District will have the opportunity to combine Geoviewer with Incode, our
current billing system. This will increase the efficiency of dispatching work orders and other pertinent
customer based data to the field while giving departments such as customer service and accounting the
ability to review work/service orders within a single piece of software.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Fee Type Amount
Project Setup ! $23,600.00
Subscription $29,000.00
Total: $52,600.00

I One time setup fee.
? Subscription fees are billed annually and are fixed for the first three (3) years under the agreement.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 38 of 68



SYSTEMS S
Your Premier GIS Cloud Provider —

@BEL i

JATER BISTRICT

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES:
ENTERPRISE CLOUD GEOGRAPHIC
INFORMATION SYSTEMS SERVICES

il

PN

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 39 of 68




Nobel Systems Inc.

Prepared by: 436 East Vanderhilt Way Date: May 22, 2018
San Bernardino, CA 92408

May 22, 2018

Mark Ban

Assistant General Manager
Joshua Basin Water District
61750 Chollita Road
Joshua Basin, CA-92252

Re: PROPOSAL FOR ENTERPRISE GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS) HOSTING
SERVICES

Dear Mr. Ban,

Nobel Systems is pleased to submit this proposal for our GeoViewer Online and Mobile Hosting solution to the
Joshua Basin Water Districe (“]BWD"). This proposal encompasses Nobel's applications, services and pricing
information for our cost effective Cloud Computing solution.

With over 20 years of Geographic Information Systems (GIS) implementation and development experience,
Nobel has successfully enabled more than 100 organizations (public/private) with smarter technology that delivers
optimal efficiency and effectiveness.

While Nobel Systems is a premier leader in Cloud Mapping and Data Conversion, we maintain a balance of using
existing and new technologies to insure the highest level of customer service and costs effectiveness to meet our
clients’ critical objectives. The core solutions described in Nobel Systems’ proposal, is based on proven methods

successfully implemented at other Municipalities and Ustility agencies across the globe.

Nobel’s proposed robust GeoViewer CMMS systems and the GeoViewer ficld forms will completely replace the
District’s current SIMS CMMS system.

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please feel free to contact me directly by phone (909 -

891-0890), fax (909 -890-5912) or e-mail (kgbalaji@nobel-systems.com)

Sincerely,

2dof

Balaji Kadaba
Vice President, Operations
Nobel Systems, Inc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page |

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 40 of 68



TABLE OF CONTENTS

S e el SR

Firm’'s Qualification.......cccemniiivaniinccsencsninneniine Cestesbeeuttsesb st tterae et seae s e ne s e s maeseesannseenesnaan vessanesssarenas= 3 =
Statement of Work ................. e e —— -5-
GeoViewer Online.....c.cccueveeens O T OO OO OO OO OO T O E O L LT e e e e — -b-
GeoViewer Mobile.......................... et T —————— OO O OO OO e b
GeoViewer CMMS.......cccvvvvinniinans S et T ettt o — -16-

Tyler Integration with GEOVIEWEr.....uuvivinerieimenicsmnenienimmiein e -23-

COSES wieiriicessrncrnnncsnsirtansrsrrasrresnserssenennensonssressarsassans reeshnssarseresshTSSRESSRTOR SRR ERTenR EREITSRseNarTErasnrEsne cererarrvane = 29 -

Hosting ABreement .....ccicveereernenniinecssinisenimssesene. SO OO (A e

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 2

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 41 of 68



1. FIRM’S QUALIFICATION

NOBEL SYSTEMS INC.

Nobel is among the largest Geographic Information System (GIS) firm that has GIS and GIS hosting services as its sole
focus. Our revenues have shown impressive, yet stable growth over time and honored by INC Magazine as one of the
Top 100 Fastest Growing Inner SBMWD Companies in 2003 and in 2006. The company is headquartered just a few miles
from ESRI in San Bernardino, which is where the staff for this project is located.

Nobel is an industry feader in all aspects of GIS, comprised of over 70 information technology professionals with
backgrounds that include Civil Engineering, Public Works Management, Utility Engineering & Design, Information
Technology, and GIS. Nobel provides a portfolio of GIS services ~ from data conversion and custom application
development to consulting and Software as a Service (SaaS) solutions. Nobel's clientele ranges from cities, counties and
quasi government agencies to private utilities and engineering companies.

Nobel is exceptionally skilled in the development, maintenance, and integration of GIS databases. We have successfully
built GIS applications that span entire organizations, bringing disparate sets of data from legacy applications into the GIS
platform in a seamless manner.

The financial stability of Nobel can best be characterized by our Dun and Bradstreet report from 2005 that placed Nobel
in the lowest risk category possible in the Financial Stress and Credit categories.

Nobel’s Mission is to develop enterprise GIS programs that meet the following:

»  Aligned with Enterprise Priorities

+ Comprehensive, Accurate, and Timely Data Management
*  Accessible to all user levels

* Relevant to Operational Workflow

* Integrated with Enterprise Systems and Data

* Demonstrates Return on Investment

*  Sustainability

LA R N X E N NN 1

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 3

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 42 of 68



CoNTACT DETAILS

Nobel Systems’ is headquartered in San Bernardino, which is where staffing for this project is located. Nobel employs
experienced geospatial professionals in San Bernardino, specializing in Enterprise G!S Integration, Software
Development, GIS Administration and GIS Cloud Solutions.

Location & Address:

Telephone Number:
Fax Number:
Web Address:

Authorized Personnel:

Key Contact Person:
Role:
Contact Information:

Certifications:
Form of Business:
Business Hours:
After Hours:

Clientele:

Primary Markets:

International Clientele:

Nobel Systems, Inc.
436 E vanderbilt Way
San Bernardino, CA 92408

{909) 891-0896
{909) 890-5612
www.nobel-systems.com

Michael Samuel
President
(909) 708-4029

Balaji Kadaba
Vice President, Operations
(909) 891-0896

kgbalaji@nobel-systems.com

Small Business Enterprise

‘S’ Corporation, Private

Monday — Friday 7:00am - 6:00pm (PST)

Hours before or after normal business hours

Nobel's clientele ranges from cities, counties and quasi government agencies to public
utilities and private companies across the globe.

Local and State Government, Public Utilities, Engineering, Private Organizations.

Netherlands, Philippines, and India.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-3611

Page 4

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 43 of 68



2. STATEMENT OF WORK

The proposed Statement of Work has been developed based on Nobel's current understanding of the JIBWD's
requirements, expectations, existing GIS software, departmental information and current Geographic Information
Systems {GIS) capabilities.

Product Solution:

GeoViewer Online Enterprise Cloud Solution

Nobel will provide enterprise level access to the JEWD with individual secure user ID’s to manage and distribute to
department employees for accessing the GeoViewer Online service. Based upon user |D and associated Groups the end-
users will have access to departmental spatial datasets, Google imagery, Google street view and other local government
geospatial data through a user-friendly interface. Each user will have unlimited use of GeoViewer Online for as long as
the contract remains in force.

With GeoViewer Online, you can:

1. Engage with citizens to enable meaningful dialog regarding critical information specific to their property

2. Increase efficiency and streamline workflow process in the office and in the field

3. Enhance data usability, accessibility, and communication throughout the organization

4. Visualize, analyze, map, and interpret data to understand relationships, for better decision-making
Setup

The essence of any enterprise GIS system is high-quality data, technical support and a solid, yet flexible platform. Over
the past twenty years, Nobel Systems has developed proven data capture, and quality control processes to ensure the
highest level of accuracy possible.

Tasks:
1. Integrate existing GIS spatial layers into the GeoViewer platform
2. Setup user accounts, perform system testing, and schedule user training

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 1 Papge 5

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 44 of 68



3. GEOVIEWER ONLINE

A top objective of the JBWD is to provide Geographical Information System (GIS} data to the casual user. Making GIS
data available to casual users is very important. In many organizations the "non-GIS people” and/or novice computer
users are the people who find the data to be most useful in carrying out their duties. Providing easy access to this
information only improves the usefulness of the data and can save time and money for many types of organizations.

The GeoViewer approach to this objective is quite simple. We offer an easy-to-use, intuitive interface to Geographic
Information Systems that provides the casual user with the ability to access the information they need with little or no
formal training.

Haciends His

tiet Tumbull o Hoclenda

1 Hiking Trad Heights A
N
]

r__'.:'-__"a e

The main objectives of the system include,

s  Ability for non-GIS staff to use the system effectively with less than four hours of training.

* Provide access to interactive water atlas maps from staff desktops through web browser.

s Locate and view an area of interest anywhere within the service area.

» Provide secured access to only authorized users.

* Map updates are seamlessly delivered to system users without any lag time.

* Provide an extensible system that can be enhanced to provide broader functionality and adapt to future software
and functionality enhancements.

» Enable direct integration with geographic data repositories, asset management information, linked image libraries
and other information associated with water system infrastructures.

4

The GeoViewer was designed with the following assumptions in mind:

o Casual GIS users want fast, easy access to relevant information.

e Casual GIS users don't have the time or desire to learn about topology, Shapefiles, ARC/INFO, theories of GIS, etc.
e (Casual GIS users don't want to have to add themes, assign colors, change theme properties, etc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 6

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 45 of 68



¢ Casual GIS users don't want to be bothered with the task of doing map composition. They would much rather has
the ability to print their maps with a standardized template.

e (Casual GIS users don't typically need to make large maps themselves and are perfectly happy printing an 8 1/2 by 11
map on a laser or ink jet printer. For the more advanced users, GeoViewer Online Supports multiple paper sizes that
is only restriction is the clients printing device.

e Casual GIS users needs are simple -- They need GeoViewer

e The GeoViewer is a robust and easy to use Enterprise Geographic Information Interface. The GeoViewer is
extremely flexible and can be tailored to any dataset.

We at Nobel Systems strongly believe that the functionality provided by GeoViewer will satisfy the needs of the District.
The list of features provided by GeoViewer includes but not limited to:

Standard GeoViewer Features:

* Standard map navigation including pan, zoom in and zocom out, full extent

» Layer Display

s Creation of Spatial Bookmark

¢ Google Street View

= Vicinity map that can be used to set the extent of main map, pan the main map, and display the current extent of
the main map.

* Property Search. Search by parcel number, situs address, or owner name.

= Supports ESRI Shapefiles, Coverages, Geodatabases, and CAD Drawings

* Also supports a wide variety of images including MrSid.

¢ Intuitive Select Toolbar. Select multiple features in multiple themes and:

+ Find features within a specified distance, and generate mailing labels.

* Measure area and length

+ Display contents of the selected set in a table format.

* Print map with a title, scale, and neat line.

e Link any number of layers to unlimited number of external databases

s Hyperlink scanned documents to features for easy retrieval.

s GPS location

|

i

5
Lt
o
«f
i

Data Spatial Cloud
Acquisition Data Capture

GeoViewer Solution

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 ) Page 7

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 46 of 68



Selecting Features and obtaining information about them:

= City of Walnut

- ri— e

VAIL JOSEPH S & DEIDRE T

Fall Property Demily Cory of Walmm

MITRTY DR
. - p——— e
(i) st
iy dads. W i UL i Y T e
: | ST e e
VAIL JOSEPH S & DEIDRE T s o
20110 LANDALLICE LN, WALNUT, €4 - 91789 O — e
Elevation 662.56 [oct ey o e
Suniry - 83°F ot :'_':_-: napint
A | e ——
) ks ol ™ ™ S
B ® L] < ! NS
REPORT NEARBY DOCS SHARE iy N R
3, |
2 o
Parcels Summary __'__.,-——-‘_\ —: -y Com v i g Comt
I' e T
AIN | i ot — o
8703058076 | | = o -
| j e vt —
| SR pm i e
- fusten
Owner | ), ‘\<\ P — e
VAIL JOSEPH S & DEIDRE T i e i A e = e
il Ty ¢ mtann
| P s
N /
Siles Address | i '\\ W b c
20110 LANDALUCE LN, WALNUT, CA - 91789 | ’r i e A 2 m
i Wiy o i PRy L L

= City of Waknut

Parcels nearby 500 feat
e,
No of features found : 8% | v‘“w | ] ||I sl B
& Parcels 1 % Create Mailing Labels i
3709038009
Labe] Type
CHEN LILt
3 Mailing Address
8709033003
Export Type
AKER RAY E & LORETTA |
145 Word
8709035027 M
gl Labels Templates h
MASON HERMAN E
S160 - Address \

|
8709035009
TANARA DARLISH CANCEL GEMNERATE LABELS

"""H':N-- A ’;ll

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 PMage &

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 47 of 68



Search Mechanism:

o L ]

3015 LEONIS BLVD ' | 2 b

| Prestige Trading = —_— -

| gl 3008 Seledfibl (mports it o B
Parcels Summary 756 cuwmnm Cotporaten r -
AN et 14 =i
23 oo EN
6303021007 © &
L GYCINVESTMENT LLC
Shus Address o
3015 LEONIS BIVD, VERNON CA - 30058 Wgonlgnd Produce
| iTe
Ehegauil Kirg
Drec! Pioduce D) d
- | e
Maifing Address | E ] Vi Bwg Profuce Groeas Ll Scenic Expression [
5]
Roll Year | gg a
2014 i Leoms Blyd
Lecnzs Blvd teoms Blvd Leonis Blvd !
Agtensod I "1 @ = Two Heagn,
6303-021-007 208 | e goae | bUGTE naLee et ot g % s o -
[&] (S Engingeding, Inc S Aniya culing
(-]

ThE Rale Aren 1030 EI
VERNON
usecwede:
| ] RAun iy —

Property Search: Search by Parcel number, Situs Address, Owner name, Street intersection, Business name etc..

Printing Maps:
City of Vernon
- e N e
| z T
: bl = :
# e () s (72}
¥ e 3 ¢ = B2z 117 (A4)
y 2 e o i ; o] 1
HEWIN = . B.5x 11 (Letter)
11 x 17 {Tabloid)
22x34(D)
+}. FIt Screen Size
ME DA i Scale Bar »
Bottom Panei
] Top Thie s ]
Google g B dott £577 7 [lusgia  Tarme of Use | Mesdrt a inup swor
1™ = 6019 it l Tust Map 06/30/2617
Thia map ey epprmsenta s vais dspiey of raipmed e (] 2 O 18 Nt Qe arias O scutual Seid CORCETIOne T4 bt brd G1 Comp e $CAFCY. Dioame Cortact the

=  Print maps using predefined templates containing title, scale, neat line, north arrow and disclaimer.
= Print map with standard printing options such as different orientations {portrait or landscape), various paper sizes.
¢ Add/Include basemap types such as Google Street View, Aerials etc.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (209) 890-5611 Page 9

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 48 of 68



Viewing Documents and Information behind maps:

City of Vemon

a ¥

g &

50

(]

£l

—eno P

|
I AI.'sfF'F",'lrgamc: ipterirash

7"5¢ Ca if Qadl
44 th

err525 £

"' I1786.39 Too Mo 5 Ta

0
o

R AEES) \\\7:
53LDG.

aaPamfiran L]

SDUBtiam TEE4224

T eI AYE - "
RS 8 . EC—
F>
B — el ~
* el
a
B
(ol
T E44n 5! £an S O & Adth 51 E iz
Penguin Natural Fooed
Cufinary Brands
Cislden West Teading
La Bred Bakery © ¢ 4
_Acadiar Fish :“_‘
g
4
(;om.nenwo NEWCHEF Fashion inc Pt
ltamin Cornpany
EdEsh 5t Eath 51, Packers Ave
Hude Documents

asbenitnum 11242211

asbrpitanm 11242741

i d_=n TEM

Print Mailing Labels: Print Mailing [abels {compatible to office product offerings from 3M, Avery and other label
anufacturers)

m

Ctty of Walnut

Parcels nearby 200 feet

No. of features found - 27

E&D Parcels

8734018013
RANDMEL CHARLES E

441 LALLE BORREGO, WALNUT €A

8734018027 [

TAN GIN T

8734018014
HOGENAUER EDWARD L & SUSANE

448 CALLE BORREGD WAL UL LA

B734018029

TAMI WEMNNY H B FOWIN M

RANDAINL CHAKLES E TAD SHUR [N

4] CALLE BORFECO £27 AVEIDA PRELSIDNO
WALNUTCA #171Y WALKUT CA¥I™D
LEEPALLW PUCLIETE JOM:: KL & CHERYL A
479 CALLY BORREGO I0GREATED

[T AN NORTH SMOTITTELD RI 2996
TLREXDRANATH ARDREW § ARLA ROSANAC

Lrog § GRANERCY PL 424 CALLE BORREGO

108 ANGELEY Ca w019 WALKLT CA 91°T9
HOGENAUER EDWARDL & SUAANE TANGWENDY H & EIRTS M
448 CALLE BORREGD 419 AVERIDUL PRECITNO
WALNUT CA T2y WALKUT CAFITES
CRRTANA STANLEY § & SOYCE L WIS ROOSEVELT & Gkl
190LOS PRI DR 444 LOB GATOS DR
RALNUT AT WALKLT CA #1°1

[ e |

W\%

AL

E Shaw Documents R

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 1

Page 10

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 49 of 68



4, GEOVIEWER MOBILE

By leveraging the latest smart-map and synchronization technology,
Nobel’s GeoViewer Mobile’ is easy to use and was designed to streamline

field workflow processes to help manage day-to-day operations. GeoViewer
Mobile’s advanced technology allows field staff to view, analyze and collect
data, online or offline without ever having to worry about impractical

syncing procedures. GeoViewer Mobhile extends smart map technology
beyond the office and provides staff with real-time data to make accurate
decisions and collaborate in both office and field environments. Naobel,

understands the value of mobile mapping to organizations needing immediate

access to real-time information, regardless of location, and offers a range of tools that help your staff make informed
decisions in the field. GeoViewer is accessible on any device, providing unparalleled service to staff on the go or working
in the field. GeoViewer Mobile integrates with existing ERP business systems, SCADA, CMMS, CIS, GPS, LIMS, and other
enterprise systems. Manage information ranging from open work orders from CMMS to viewing latest SCADA

measurements on telemetry equipment,

Summary Report: Well Chiorme #fun

[P -

Field Dnity Production Reports

Daly Well Chiorine Run Report

o L,

Dady Tank Chiorna Mun Repert

Do T

Wl Bouretings Repart

iL 0
i i f

i

ool e
Doy bpaibtn
havaum Rosmng
Vool e
Dt Ittt
[ Y
-
O bindlhes
uber S wiing
L )
Dons Vbt
S Sty

Wl v
b bigaPg

Yl ST
NOIASTZ T MMM

Vool 0
IS od

R

Nobel Systems Inc. 4360 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 1

Page 11

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 50 of 68



GeoViewer for iPad is easy to use and was designed with the field worker and manager in mind. GeoViewer for iPad
brings the incredible and distinct Apple user experience to life, giving municipalities and utility districts easy access to
critical business data anywhere anytime.  After popular demand, Nobel has merged the iPad and GeoViewer products
to create a clean, clear, easy to use graphical map interface online, anywhere, anytime. An app that can change the way
we waork in the field by increasing the flow if critical operations information between the office and the field.

GeaViewer for iPad is designed to provide practical functionality to non-GIS users. The solution enables users to take
advantage of the power of GIS maps in daily work life in and out of the office.

PORTABLE ARCHITECTURE:

GeoViewer for iPad is easy to deploy on your iPad devices. It runs in both connected and disconnected moades, enabling
data collection anytime, even where there is no wireless signal available. GeoViewer for iPad’s store & forward
technology provides automatic upload of data without the user initiating complex import and export procedures.

POWERFUL FUNCTIONALITY:

¢  Online/Offline Work Modes

* Search, Display, Redlining, Bookmarks, Pan, Zoom

» Identify & View Object Locations & Asset Data

¢ View Customer Data, Work History, Service Calls, As-Built De-sign Drawings, and more

® Process Driven Modules for Dally Field Work Order, Inspections and Condition Assessment data collection

e Integrated GPS & Camera for Field Data Collection & Stream-lined GIS Updates

* Custom GeoViewer Modules available for USA Dig Alert, Work/Service Order Management, Valve |solation
Analysis, Leak Data Collection and Hydrant Flushing data collection

* District can view the data that were collected in the field through iPad and generate the reports by using
GeoViewer online application.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 12

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 51 of 68



VALVE EXERCISE MODULE

Nobel Systems’ new Valve Exerciser Machine
Module adaptar allows you to send information
from your valve machine directly into our Mobile
GIS solution using Bluetooth technology. This
adaptor, taps into the Valve Exercise Machine and
extracts the Turns, Torque and Direction when the
machine is exercising the valve. The information is
automatically populated into the valve GIS data in
the iPad and synchronized with GeoViewer Online.
It doesn’t require any special software to be
installed, and it communicates directly with the
machine itself through the latest Bluetooth Low
Energy technology.

LEAK MODULE

The problem of Leak Reporting is dealing with the
issue of writing down the information on paper or
typing it on bulky hardware (Laptops/Netbooks),
then having to use separate hardware to add
additional information such as photos or videos.
Also the field crew will then need to correctly
document the location and other information
related to the site. After all is done, they will then
need to compose a report and match all the
information together.

GeoViewer Mobile Leak Report module can assist

in tracking leaks throughout the District.

Leak locations are added through either the
GeoViewer Mobile on the iPad application. Information regarding the leaks can then be recorded. The District can then
identify hotspot areas where leaks are most likely to occur.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 1 Page 13

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 52 of 68



DIGALERT MIODULE

Nobe! Systems’ DigAlert Module automatically receives DigAlert tickets from the
DigAlert provider, extracts information from the ticket and synchronizes the
information, so it can be queried and viewed by the field user within the mobile
device. The DigAlert module has a built in synchronization mechanism, allowing a
single user to checkout a ticket, at the same time notifying colleagues and supervisors
the ticket is being worked on. The user can then enter comments, or choose from a
customizable drop-down menu. Field users have the ability to take photos and attach
the photo directly to the ticket. Once the user has filled out the form, they can change
the status of the ticket to complete. This will notify all other users the ticket has been
completed and remove it from the list. The Synchronization framework encompasses
the latest technology, ensuring the most update DigAlert tickets are received from the
Server and synchronizes completed and/or in-progress tickets, without user

intervention.

sﬁf ?‘1_9 3 L._:-L‘ N 7 $\100% EE 42

L | = Open Digalert Tickels X @ ™
O A T H# $
u—.{ T # = '.-l"" 1 ey, 2
—— . P
e VS
1\ ; J i
: - - 3 -.I";" \ 2
: ' Ji_ £l 1 & A72910114
Ticket A72970757 RUFF DR/ BIRCH LGG WAY
Created Date 10/24/2017 5:16 AM
Cross Street E GALE AVE / COINER CT ® O
Mark Dacs
Created Date 10/23/2017 1116 AM
Ticket Dat
Ticket A72910114 Waik Date
Created Date  10/18/2017 1:01 AM 2L AR
Cross Street RUFF DR/ BIRCH LOG WAY
SHOW LIST kit FILTER
Nobel Systems inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 1 Page 14

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 53 of 68



HYDRANT FLUSHING MODULE

The Flushing Tool in GeoViewer Mobile enables the user to see all the Hydrants, Blow offs, End Caps, etc. in their vicinity
and choose a specific feature to flush. The user can collect flushing data to be collected, such as:

How minutes the feature has been flushed
What is the observed gallon per minute
The reason for flushing

Observed Water Condition

Water Source

Starting Chlorine Residual

Finishing Chlorine Residual

General Comments

The tool also gives the option of showing previous flushing history, to enable the user to see what their colleagues have
done on the same feature in the past.

After the flushing information is collected, it is automatically sent to the server via the Synchronization framework in
GeoViewer Mobile.

A RTR IS P G VA VR g ) o e,
BRI T e

4:47 PM

= Hydran! Flushing X @ Flush
SR ST
=||aaetes=s
228 it
=3 “I““ “ = Hydrant Number :
T LA 2)
ui‘l“ o -
o o 4
I e TR
B Facilityli :
WHYD-E5103
Flushing Date : Oct 5, 2017
Location Address :
1430 FULLERTON RD
Atlas Sheet Number :
- ¢ )q Mozzles :
oy -"--':)). "
B e
Show Decuments ’
|
Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 15

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 54 of 68



5. GEOVIEWER CMMS

Nobel Systems developed a CMMS within GeoViewer Online and Mobile applications. This integration will help District
field Crew members to view Pipeline map data and update work orders out in the field with or without network
connectivity. Currently, a system has been proposed to integrate between GeoViewer Online GeoViewer Mabile
applications. Essentially, the GeoViewer Online application will create the work orders from GeoViewer CMMS, and
allow the Field Crew personnel to update these work orders through the GeoViewer Mobile application. These updated
work orders will then be sent back to the GeoViewer CMMS and will be managed accordingly by the Supervisors.

System Architecture

The proposed solution will be comprised of two different Nobe! Systems applications that are currently used by District:
1} GeoViewer Online application with GeoViewer CMMS hosted on Nobel's servers, 2) CMMS widget in GeoViewer
Mobile applications. Typical Work flow is as follows:

1) Create Work Orders in GeoViewer Online application by using GeoViewer CMMS. This application will also have an
ability to update the inventory list of material and it will notify the supervisors when stock goes below normal levels.

2) Receive the Work Orders in mobile devices based on the assigned/opened work orders for the particular field crew
member to complete.

3} When field crews complete the work, the completed Work Order will be deleted from the iPad devices and send it to
Nobel servers and will be updated in GeoViewer Qnline application with the status and comments.

4) All the history of completed Work Orders can be accessed through GeoViewer Online application with the reporting
capability.

£ Rowland Water District

=
WO9T01656 tf _“‘.‘M
IEAK ON THE STREET ' m‘ ﬁ*
= rd [igk ers e
- Bl
WOE693419
tast last sarvice lateral ¥ 3 o
e
+
WO7555928 1 e
Ex rasenvolr £ 0

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) §90-5611 Page 16

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 55 of 68



On the main screen of GeoViewer Mobile, the user will be able to see the Work Orders, which are assigned to
them.

GeoViewer Mobile will automatically sort Work Orders by Priority, the priorities and assignments are setup by
the City staff.

By default the users will see the Work Orders assigned to them, but they can also switch to see all the Work
Orders depending on their access permission.

If the user selects on the Work Order, then GeoViewer will zoom to the area of the map where the Work Order
is located.

If the user sees a Work Order on the map, in which they would like to get more information on, then they will be
able to select the Work Order on the map directly and open that Work Order to see more information.

The Work Order screen will allow the the field personnel to add their comments and any other required
information to the Work Order and complete the Work Order. In addition they would be able to enter the labor
hours and costs, equipment and materials together with costs.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 17

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 56 of 68



Nobel Web Service:

Nabel Systems has created a GIS Web/Mobile computer architecture that is deployed through Amazon Web Services,
which is a secure cloud services platform, offering computing power, database storage, and content delivery that scales
with demand. This web application setup employs 1) PostgreSQL Databases that house GIS data 2) AWS Elastic
Beanstalk, an orchestration service that automatically deploys computer applications on the cloud. It creates servers,
handles the deployment details of capacity provisioning, load balancing, auto-scaling, and application health monitoring.

This database will be primarily used by the Nobel to keep track of Work Order changes from the GeoViewer online and
Mobile devices.

Couchbase and Geo Sync Server:

Nobel Systems will use Couchbase software which is robust and will handle synchronization of data between all IPad
mobile devices, web services, and web applications.

Nobel developed Geo SyncServer, which will create a communication link between Couchbase and CMMS database. Geo
SyncServer will take the work order data stored in Couchbase and send it off to CMMS Web Services Toolkit.

Work Crders will be created in GeoViewer Online and sent through Geo SyncServer to GeoViewer Mobil on eth iPad
using this Couchbase feature.

Mobila Device and Web Server
GeoSyncServer
e
o otk Tedkan Tunction
B = =
Audhy lodan Tunctien
\
Couchbase
Light o
PouchDb

;/

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 18

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 57 of 68



GeoViewer CMMS Ui Design in GeoViewer Online and Mobile applications:

Create Work Orders in GeoViewer Online application by using GeoViewer CMMS:

WorkCrder

Daseription
testlateralline

Aszatin
123

Azavl Class
Lateralline

Priosity

Water Systems Operations

WorkOrder

Status
Released for Work

Add Comments

Check the Leak area and inform the supervisor hefore fixing the
besh|

History Comments

CANCEL

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 | Page 19

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 58 of 68



Maintenance Business Intelligence widget in GV Online for Supervisors to view the Work Orders and its status:

2

= Fowlamt Waler [isiriet

] »
Tetsl Created Closed 1 i" 7
i {,ﬂ'
‘\n 5
12 3164 (SR i
g 2 1
Low Stock Curment invenlory [ ;
Frastom
Scowt
Razarvition
- ~
— B teewus” Lb T W oo 2

Inventory List of Assets which will notify supervisors when it is low stock:

E 3 Rowland Watet District
Qty On Min
Malrtensnce B Workarder Hand Stock Item Locabon aty Desenption
sk !
ROTH DATE RANGE 500 1* Brass Anglegiop Ingert :::':n::d L] 14 1* Brans Anglestop Insert
v 500 Angle Stop 1% x 374° Romfand Wates 12 Angle Stop 1" 1 3/4"
District
. Rowland Water .
72 n 104 Angle Siop 2 Disirict 14 Angle Siep 2
fors Created Chaged &0 Armaicast Polymer/Concrete Rowland Walet 14 Armoicast Polymer/Concrete Lid
: ud #3 District LE]
Rowland Water
Ball Valve 3;4° | Iy
12 3164 500 all Valve 3; District 14 Ball Vabve 3
Rowland Water
i Break A 5 & N 14 k A 16" x 8"
v St ot Ioventaly 600 reak Away Spool 6"z B Distriet Break Away Spoal 6" x 8
“ iine

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernarding, CA 92408 Tcl: (909) 890-5611 Page 20

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 59 of 68



Work Orders can be viewed hased Asset Type, Status, Priority, Department etc..:

Maintenance Bl
PACHTH CATE BANGE
4
Tt Dnie Lo
T Pihatteer
2007-01-01 20170309 ARgyo Tudn
Trad
Workorders
ptartiar
Sy Holerw
/2 @
. d Maxmmum Value
Tory Crexded Clpsed
Assel Type
Stalus
1
Pricitty
oo e _ 28
Higdanm Lo F Emarpendy g 1 ' =

Work Orders in GeoViewer Mobile have the ability to update the Department, Employee names, Priority and the Status:

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tcl: (909) 890-5611 Page 21

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 60 of 68



Work Orders in GeoViewer Mobile will also have the ability to update the Labor, Equipment and Material information
for each of Work Orders:

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-561 ) Page 22

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 61 of 68



6. TYLER INTEGRATION WITH GEOVIEWER

System Description
Objective is to cleanly show and combine the District’s GIS data with the billing system from Tyler Incode software.

GeoViewer Mobile application will retrieve the latest service orders, including meter replacements, meter and customer
related tasks from Tyler and display current statuses and work requested. The field crew would go out on the field and
complete them.

Our GeoViewer Online application will also show heat maps/timeline animations of the latest completed and/or pending
service orders and will provide useful information in an easy to use Maintenance Business Intelligence portal.

GeoViewer will provide a comfortable user experience through a straight forward search user interface.

System Architecture
The proposed solution will be comprised of two different Systems:

1) GeoViewer Online and Maobile Application
2} Tyler Web APl installed in District’s servers

GeoViewer Architecture

Real Time Updates!

Joshua Basin Water Environment

Tyler AP
Tyler Desktop
Application
Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 23

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 62 of 68



Critical Components

Tyler API

Tyler APl is the Webservice needed to access data currently stored in its Incode Application. It will be installed on

District's servers, and will be available for use through token-based authentication of Nobel’s Synchronization Engine.

Nobel Synchronization Engine on AWS

We will have a synchronization process running that will access Tyler APl - listening for any updates/new
requests/newly created service orders. The synchronization engine will propagate real-time changes onto Geoviewer.io

Web Apps as well as GeoViewer Mobile field crew application.

GeoViewer Map Analytics

We can also plot all the existing service orders on the map and we can animate the projects over time. This will allow
the user to see how the service orders progress over time, and what areas have the most development. We can do

analytics such as showing unapproved projects and unpaid business licenses.

Haclsnda
Helghts

From - 201712401 Ta- MTHELE

i

S il r

Alt this data will be captured real-time via the Nobel Synchronization engine.

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611(

Page 24

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

July 18, 2018 Page 63 of 68



WOI200680

Water Metar Chack For Leak

WO4D1TT90
Wain Ling Repar

WOALHEIR0
Repair Water Sysiem Valve

WO7607680
Broken Fe Hydram

Woltiitio

Ingpect Yaster System Valvy

L)
]
5§

¥ loruarcior VAT H500
Wrothordes Ubesie:l] ipdaesd !

(RRth sl Vista Golf Chub

Diamond Bat oy
High School

FES 000 B it Luﬂbﬂlﬂi“::-‘l:ml.

STANDARD PRICING:

Project Setup

GIS Data Conversion/Updates

GeoViewer Online Annual Subscription Fee (Enterprise License)
GeoViewer Mobile Annual Subscription Fee (Enterprise License)
Unlimited field forms for Data Entry

$ 4,800 {Onetime fee)
$ 9,000 (Onetime fee)
S 8,000 (Annual)
$15,000 (Annual)
S 9,800 (Onetime fee)

MODULES:

Valve Exercise Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile $1,500/Annual
Hydrant Flushing Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile $1,500/Annual
Dig Alert Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile $1,500/Annual
Leak Module integration with GeoViewer Mobile $1,500/Annual
Note: The above costs are based on a three (3) year agreement

Total Fee Year One (1) i $ 52,600

Total Fee Year Two (2) $ 29,000

Total Fee Year Three (3) $ 29,000

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 25

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 64 of 68



HOSTING AGREEMENT

Nabel Systems Inc. - Terms and Conditions
1. LICENSE, SUBSCRIPTION, AND PAYMENT

1.1 License. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Nobel Systems grants to Customer a limited, non-
exclusive, non-transferable, and non-assignable license to access and use the Provided Content for a
period of Thirty Six (36) months. In GeoViewer, customer's access and use of the Provided Content
shall be solely for its normal internal business activities, free of charge, by its employees and consistent
with Customer's representations to NOBEL.

1.2 Payment for the License and Subscription. In exchange for the license or services granted, the
Customer agrees to pay all the fees listed in this order. All invoices are due upon receipt and are
payable in accordance with the payment schedule. Any invoice not paid within thirty (30) days of its
scheduled payment date shall be considered past due.

1.3 Non-Payment or Failure to Pay. A charge of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month may be
assessed on any outstanding and past due invoices until paid in full. If NOBEL does not receive from
Customer payment for the invoiced amount within thirty (30) days of its due date, Nobel may suspend
Customer's access and use of the Provided Content, until Customer brings its account current.

2. DURATION OF AGREEMENT & TERMINATION

2.1 Term of Agreement. This Agreement will continue for the period defined under 1.1 License as the
Current Term. Upon termination of this Agreement, all licenses granted by Nobel Systems Inc., under
this Agreement are immediately revoked.

2.2 Termination by Customer. NOBEL shall have the right to make a material modification to any of
the content of, or discontinue any of the content of the Provided Content at any time with ninety (90)
days prior written notice to Customer. Upon receipt of such notice from NOBEL, Customer may
terminate this Agreement as of the effective date of the change by providing written notice to Nobel at
least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the change. In the event Customer terminates prior
to the end of any annual term, Customer will be entitled to receive a pro rata return of any amounts
prepaid. By way of example but not limitation, if Customer terminates six months into the term,
Customer will receive a refund equal to six months."

Nobel Systems [nc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) 890-5611 Page 26

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 65 of 68



3. WARRANTY & LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

1.1 Limited Warranty. Each party represents and warrants that it has full power and authority to
enter into this Agreement. Each party will indemnify and defend the other and its officers, directors,
and employees from third party claims arising out of or related to a breach of such party's
representation or warranty in this Agreement.

3.2 Disclaimed Warranties. Except for any express warranties, NOBEL and each contributor to the
Provided Content disclaims all warranties, including but not limited to any warranty of design,
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, and against infringement. NOBEL and each
contributor make no representation or warranties that the Provided Content is accurate and free of
errors and/or omissions. As such the Provided Content is not suitable for use in emergencies. Customer

LA

accepts the Provided Content on an “as is”, “as available” basis.

3.3 Limitation of Liability. NOBEL shall not be liable for any loss, injury, claim, or damage of any kind
resulting in any way from Customer’s use of the Provided Content (regardless of any assistance from
NOBEL in using the content) or from any delay or failure in performance beyond the reasonable control
of NOBEL. The aggregate and maximum liability of NOBEL in connection with any claim arising out of or
relating to this Agreement shall be limited to a refund of 12 months of fees and taxes paid by Customer
to NOBEL. NOBEL shall not be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, or consequential damages of
any kind whatsoever {including attorneys’ fees) arising in connection with Customer’s use of the Web
site, Provided Content, or the failure of NOBEL to perform its obligations, regardless of any negligence
alleged.

The information contained in this document is proprietary and confidential.

NOBEL SYSTEMS JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
By: BalajT Kadaba ) Date By: Mark Ban o Date
Title: Vice President, Operations Asst. General Manager

Nobel Systems Inc. 436 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408 Tel: (909) §90-561 1 Page 27

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 66 of 68



AMENDMENT NO.2 TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
AND
CURTIS L. SAUER

THIS AMENDMENT to the existing Employment Agreement as modified by
Amendment No. | (“Agreement’) between the Joshua Basin Water District (“District”) and
Curtis L. Sauer (“Sauer™) is entered into by District and Sauer effective March 1, 2018.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, District and Sauer agree to meet and confer during the month of January,
2019, for the purpose of potentially extending the term of the Agreement, which expires March
31, 2019, to a mutually agreed upon date.
AGREEMENT
Except as stated below, the Agreement remains in full force and effect.
Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals set forth in the Agreement and in

this Amendment No. 2 are hereby made a part of the Agreement and are incorporated herein as
though set forth in full by this reference.

Sections 7.E.(i) and 7.E.(ii) of the Agreement as modified by Amendment No. 1 are
amended to read as follows:

7.E(i) Benefits. Sauer will be entitled to and receive the following benefits:

(i) Participation in the District's Cafeteria Plan, which terms and
conditions are as follows: The District shall contribute $1,350.00
a month ("Monthly Benefit") to be used for purchase of Sauer's
health, dental, vision and related insurance benefits. From the
Monthly Benefit, the District shall deduct the "employee only"
mandatory premiums for the District's dental and visions insurance
coverage. The balance of the Monthly Benefit shall be applied
toward the employee's (Sauer's) health insurance premium either
provided by the District's health insurance of the employee's
(Sauer's) alternate health insurance coverage. The employee
(Sauer) must provide proof of the existence of such alternate health
insurance yearly, and must sign a written notice of declination
yearly indicating that the employee (Sauer) is declining the
District’s health insurance coverage and that the employee (Sauer)
has altermnate health insurance coverage. Any remaining balance of

1

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 67 of 68



the Monthly Benefit may be used by the employee (Sauer) to
purchase other optional District insurance benefits such as
dependent health, dental or vision insurance, additional life
insurance or deferred compensation. Any cost for additional
benefits in excess of the Monthly Benefit is the responsibility of
the employee (Sauer). Any balance of the Monthly Benefit
remaining after the purchase of the mandatory and optional
insurance benefits will be paid to Sauer as a taxable cash payout.

(ity  Vacation, sick, administrative, bereavement leave, paid holidays
and other leave equal to and on the same terms and conditions as
that which is provided to all other full-time management
employees of the District, except that Sauer shall be entitled to
thirty-five (35) working days of vacation time per year, to be
accrued starting with the pay period beginning March 1, 2018.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be signed by the
Parties, effective as of March |, 2018.

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT:

By

Mickey Luckman, President
Board of Directors

By

Robert Johnson, Vice President
Board of Directors

CURTIS L. SAUER:

Curtis L. Sauer

bt

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 18, 2018 Page 68 of 68





